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GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

The following are not technical definitions, buethare helpful for the reader’s understanding ofisterms
used in the notes to the interim condensed combinadcial statements of the Group.

Terms Definitions
/day Per da
AESA Albanesi EnergiS.A.
AFIP Federal Administration of Public Rever
AISA Albanesi Inversora S.A. (a company absorbed by /
AJSA Alba Jet S.A
ASA Albanesi S.A
AVRC Alto Valle Rio Colorado S./
BADCOR Adjusted BADLAR rat
BADLAR Average interest rate paid financial institutions on time deposits for overeanillion pesos
BCRA Central Bank of Argentir
BDD Bodega del Desierto S.
Compaiiia Administradora del Mercado Mayorista EiéotS.A. (Wholesale Electricity Market
CAMMESA
ManagemenCompany
CcC Combined cycl
IFRIC International Financial Reporting Interpretatioren@nittes
CNV National Securities Commissi
CTE Central Térmica Ezeiza (Ezeiza Thermal Power F
CTF Central Térmica Frias situated in Frias, Santiajdedterc(merged with GMSA
Central Térmica Independencia (Independencia ThePmaer Plant) located in San Miguel de
CTI . . .
Tucumén, Tucuméan (merged with GM$
Central Térmica La Banda (La Banda Thermal PowantPlocated in La Banda, Santiago del
CTLB .
Estero (merged with GMS,
CTMM Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana (MM Power Plented in Rio Cuarto, Cérdc
CTR Central Térmica Roca S.
. Central Térmica Riojana (Riojana Thermal Power fllarcated in La Rioja, La Rioja (merged
CTRi .
with GMSA)
CVP Variable Production Ca
Dan® Cubic decameter Volume equivalent to 1,000 (oneghnd) cubic mete
DH Historical Availability
Availability Percentage of time in which the power plant or nreerty, as applicable, is in operation
(generatin power) or available for power generation, but radteci by CAMMES#
DMC Minimum Availability Committe:
DO Target Availability
DR Registered Availabilit
ENARSA Energia Argentina S..
Energia Plu Plan created under ES Resolution No. 12¢
ENRE National Electricity Regulatory Authori
EPEC Empresa Provincial de Energia de Cord
FACPCE Argentine Federation of Professional Councils imftamic Science
FONINVEMEM Fund for investments required to increase the mtegower supply ithe WEN
GE General Electri
GECEN Generacion Centro S.

GLSA

Generacion Litoral S./
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GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS (Cont’d)

Terms Definitions
GFSA Generacion Frias S.,
GISA Generacion Independencia S
GMSA Generacion Mediterranea S.
WEM agents classified according to their consummptito: GUMAs, GUMEs, GUPAs and
Large Users
GUDIs
GROSA Generacion Rosario S.,
GUDIs Large Demand from Distributors’ customers, withldead or demanded power over 300kW
GUMAs Major Large Usel
GUME¢ Minor Large Uset
GUPA:s Large User+ Individuals
GW Gigawatt Unit of power equivalent to 1,000,000,0@43t:
GWh Gigawat-hour Unit of energy equivalent to 1,000,000,000tsvhbu
IASB International Accounting Standards Bc
IGJ Superintendency of Commercial Compa
INDEC National Institute of Statistics and Cen
kv Kilovolt Unit of electromotive force which is equia 1,000 (one thousand) vc
kw Kilowatt Unit of power equivlent to 1,000 wat
kWh Kilowatt-hour Unit of energy equivalent to 1,000 watts |
The Company/The Albanesi S.A. and its subsidiaries
Group
LGS General Companies Lz
LVFVD Sales liquidations with maturity date to be def
MAPRQ Major Scheduled Maintenan
MAT Futures marki
WEM Wholesale Electric Mark
MMm3 Million cubic meter
MVA Mege-volt ampere, unit of energy equivalent to 1 volt ampere x 1C
MW Megawatt Unit of power equivalent to 1,000,000 &
MWh Megawatt houUnit of energy equivalent to 1,000,000 watts |
ARG GAAP Argentine Generally Accepted Accounting Princi|
IAS International Accounting Standa
IFRS International Financial Reporting Stande
ON Negotiable Obligatior
PWPS Pratt & Whitney Powr System In
RECPAM

(Purchasing PowerResult of exposure to the change in the purchgsiuger of the currency
Parity;
Resolution No. Regulatory framework for the sale of energy to CAESA through the "WEM Supply Contract"

220/0: under Energ'Secretariat Resolution No. 220

RG General Resolutio

RGA Rafael G. Albanesi S..

RT Technical Pronouncemer

SADI Argentine Interconnection Systi

ES Energy Secretari

TRASNOA S.A Empresa de Transporte de Energia EléctriciDistribucién Troncal del Noroeste Argentino £
CGuU Cash Generating Ui

USD US dollar:
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Albanesi S.A.
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Financial Statements

Corporate nam Albanesi S.A

Legal addres Av. L.N. Alem 855, 14th floo- City of Buenos Aire
Main business activit Investing and financial activiti

Tax Registration Numbe 30-6825041-5

Dates of registration with the Public Registry affimerce

Bylaws or incorporation agreeme June 28, 19¢

Latest amendmet February 23, 201
Registration with the Superintendency of
Commercial Companies under num!| 6,216 of Book 115, Volume A of Corporatic
Expiration of bylaws or incorporation agreem June 28, 20¢

CAPITAL STATUS (see Note 11)

Shares
Number of Subscribed, paid-
Votes per | 4 and registered
Number Type share J

$
64,451,74 | Ordinary, registered, n-endorsable FV § 1 64,451,74
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Finanal Position
At March 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018
Stated in pesos

Notes 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 7 34,192,298,32! 34,223,026,14!
Investments in associates 8 228,375,787 281,648,22¢
Investments in other companies 129,861 145,156
Deferred tax assets 105,276,87¢ 85,330,351
Income tax credit balance 1,528,87¢ 1,708,95(
Other receivables 113,995,55( 126,298,74"
Trade receivable 164,058,06¢ 163,898,35:
Total non-current assets 34,805,663,33! 34,882,055,927
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 169,689,63¢ 146,631,34¢
Income tax credit balance, net 392,572 438,81C
Available-for-sale assets 9 1,728,978,27! 1,728,978,27!
Other receivables 821,593,38: 1,135,073,21°
Trade receivables 2,885,577,08: 2,105,163,42!
Other financial assets at fair value through praofi
loss 1,885,00C 342,984,62:
Cash and cash equivalents 10 123,637,65¢ 613,856,97¢
Total current assets 5,731,753,60¢ 6,073,126,674
Total Assets 40,537,416,94- 40,955,182,601

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdeérmndensed interim consolidated financial statésne



EQUITY
Share Capital

Capital Adjustment

Legal reserve

Optional reserve
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Finanal Position (Cont’d)
At March 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018
Stated in pesos

Special Reserve GR No. 777/18
Technical revaluation reserve
Other comprehensive income
Unappropriated retained earnings
Equity attributable to the owners

Non-controlling interest

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Notes 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
11 64,451, 74¢ 64,451, 74¢
153,571,82: 153,571,82:
23,725,57¢ 23,725,57¢
438,263,23; 792,263,23;
2,806,887, 41 2,839,524,28!
3,966,125, 38! 4,107,796,99:
(9,849,051 (9,849,051
(656,538,341 (636,199,722
6,786,637,79: 7,335,284,890
722,695,991 700,551,704

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Defined benefit plan

Loans
Trade payables

Total non-current liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other debt

Social security debts
Defined benefit plan

Loans
Income tax, ne
Tax payable:
Trade payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

7,509,333,78¢

8,035,836,594

14 2,517,704 5,012,82¢
2,872,195,68! 2,875,329,18

2,149,981 1,297,30C

26,996,66( 26,073,15:

13 20,881,529,09: 20,749,160,78.
393,389,03¢ 1,302,868,90.
24,178,778,16: 24,959,742,150

126,933,21" 34,920,502

42,620,14¢ 74,583,92¢

6,428,35¢ 7,185,49¢

13 3,660,048,45t 4,476,351,63!
37,678,95¢ 37,221,30(

177,022,80¢ 20,279,94¢

4,798,573,05! 3,309,061,04t

8,849,304,99¢ 7,959,603,857

Total liabilities and equity

33,028,083,16!

32,919,346,007

40,537,416,94:

40,955,182,601

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdeéreondensed interim consolidated financial statésne
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Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Comprednsive Income

Albanesi S.A.

For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818

Sales revenue
Cost of sales
Gross income

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Income from interests in associates
Other operating income

Operating income

Financial income

Financial expenses

Other financial results
Financial results, net
Income/(loss) before taxes
Income tax

(Loss) / income for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Impact on income te

Other comprehensive income for the period
Comprehensive (loss) / income for the period

Stated in pesos

Three months at

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Notes

15 2,477,953,36! 1,716,409,50:

16 (949,448,996 (828,850,369
1,528,504,370 887,559,134

17 (11,364,071 (5,288,911

18 (84,599,947 (57,638,168

8 (53,272,439 (41,259,317

19 1,796,847 281,124,65.
1,381,064,760 1,064,497,389

20 23,025,89¢ 14,057,65(

20 (529,990,428 (409,314,593

20 (951,528,944 60,521,21¢
(1,458,493,474) (334,735,725)
(77,428,714) 729,761,664

(10,080,726 (218,229,487
(87,509,440) 511,532,177

(113,324,489 -

28,331,11¢ -
(84,993,370) -
(172,502,810) 511,532,177

The accompanying notes form an integral part afet@ndensed interim consolidated financial statésne
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Compradnsive Income (Cont’d)

For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2082848
Stated in pesos

Note 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Comprehensive (loss) / income for the period
attributable to:
Owners of the company (98,624,198 469,540,72¢
Non-controlling interest 11,114,75¢ 41,991,45:
Comprehensive (loss) / income for the period
attributable to:
Owners of the company (194,647,097 469,540,72¢
Non-controlling interest 22,144,287 41,991,45:
(Losses) / earnings per share attributable to thevaners
of the company
Basic and diluted (loss) earnings per share 21 (1.53) 7.29

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdeérmndensed interim consolidated financial statésne
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Changes Equity
For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2042848

Stated in pesos

Attributable to Shareholders

Shareholders' contributions

Retained earnings

Non-controlling

Balances at December 31, 2017

Addition due to merger as from January 1, 2018

Income for the three-month period

Balances at March 31, 2018

As resolved by the Ordinary Shareholders’
Meeting held on April 19, 201

- Legal reserve

- Optional reserve

Dividends attributable to the non-controlling
interest

Other comprehensive income

Loss for the supplementary nine-month period

Balances at December 31, 2018

As resolved by the Extraordinary Shareholders’
Meeting held on March 7, 2019:

- Optional reserve

-Distribution of dividends
Reversal of technical revaluation reserve
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

(Loss)/Income for the three-month period

Balances at March 31, 2019

SRS m o O Mt o compeeswe s om0
reserve Income earnings

62,455,160 147,641,907 9,023,886 208,038,690 2,308,622,808 } (9,042,539) 1,783,842,935 4,510,582,847 235,885,070 4,746,467,917
994,585 5,929,914 659,013 16,118,639 530,901,481 R R 553,394,928 1,109,000,560 410,133,598 1,519,134,158
R R R R R R R 469,540,724 469,540,724 41,991,453 511,532,177
64,451,745 153,571,821 9,682,899 224,157,329 2,839,524,289 ; (9,042,539) 2,806,778,587 6,089,124,131 688,010,121 6,777,134,252
i 14,042,679 i i i i (14,042,679) i i i

i i i 568,105,908 i i i (568,105,908) i i i

i i i i i i i i i (1,601,192) (1,601,192)

: : } } } 4,107,796,993 (806,512) } 4,106,990,481 344,218,928 4,451,209,409

i i i i i i (2,860,829,722)  (2,860,829,722)  (330,076,153)  (3,190,905,875)
64,451,745 153,571,821 23,725,578 792,263,237 2,839,524,289 4,107,796,993 (9,849,051) (636,199,722) 7,335,284,890 700,551,704 8,035,836,594
i i (354,000,000) i i 354,000,000 i i i

i i i i i i (354,000,000)  (354,000,000) i (354,000,000)

i i i i (32,636,873) (45,648,706) 78,285,579 i i i

i i i i i (96,022,899) i i (96,022,899) 11,029,529 (84,993,370)

i i i i i i (98,624,198) (98,624,198) 11,114,758 (87,509,440)
64,451,745 153,571,821 23,725,578 438,263,237 2,806,887,41€ 3,966,125,38¢ (9,849,051) (656,538,341) 6,786,637,79: 722,695,991 7,509,333,784

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdereondensed interim consolidated financial statésne
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash &lvs
For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2082848

Cash flows provided by operating activities:
(Loss) / income for the peri

Stated in pesos

Adjustments to arrive at net cash flows provided byoperating activities:

Income tax
Income from investments in associ

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Present value of receivables and d

Decrease in provisio

Impairment of asse

Income/(loss) from changes in the fair value oéfioial instrumen
Interest and exchange differences and «

RECPAM (Purchasing Power Par

Waiver of dek

Accrual of benefit plar

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase in trade receivables

Decrease in other receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables

(Decrease) / increase in other liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in social security chargddaes
Payment of income tax

Cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows provided by investment activities:

Cash added as a result of the me

Payments for acquisition of property, plant andigonen
Payments for purchases of assets for sale
Subscription of mutual funi

Loans grante

Subscription/Redemption of mutual funds

Cash flows (used in) investment activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Collection of financial instrumer

Contributions from nc-controlling interest in subsidiari
Payment of loans

Payment of interest

Borrowings

Cash flows (used in) / provided by financing actities

(DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning oféhed
RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity)

Financial results of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Notes 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(87,509,44C 511,532,17
10,080,72 218,229,48
9 53,272,43 41,259,31
7 and
16 441,676,63 259,886,49
- 276,56!
- (2,344,367
386,424,06 R
20 20,417,63 (40,526,65¢
3,568,802,68 1,362,290,66
(2,635,826,397 (1,042,134,06:
19 - (279,792,12%
16 951,67 10,087,86
(776,763,68(C (52,354,70€
38,104,75 428,443,99
(38,508,977 33,763,15
445,117,05 (1,140,418,11:
(1,204,112 293,476,78
111,981,78 (27,188,842
(3,561,967 (804,934
1,533,454,87¢ 573,682,703
- 160,553,13
7 (404,798,42¢ (955,750,714
(153,434,199) (446,169,815)
(23,022,187 (91,703,531
(7,914,850 (22,328,642
- (79,439,603)
(589,169,665) (1,434,839,168)
301,012,89 65,060,82
- 18,75(
13 (872,259,52¢ (1,154,383,42:
13 (1,109,157,43: (747,642,16¢
13 279,455,00 3,330,204,72
(1,400,949,062) 1,493,258,710
(456,663,848) 632,102,245
613,856,97 162,224,12
(64,682,707 4,684,42
31,127,23 54,440,97
10 123,637,65 853,451,77
(456,663,848) 632,102,245

The accompanying notes form an integral part afeéleondensed interim consolidated financial statésne
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Condensed Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash &lvs (Cont'd)

Albanesi S.A.

For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2082848

Stated in pesos

Material transactions not entailing changes in cash

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment not yaic

Notes

03.31.2019

03.31.2018

Advances to suppliers applied to the acquisitioproperty, plant and equipm¢

Other comprehensive income for the y

Financial costs capitalized in property, plant andipmer

Outstanding dividenc

Addition of balances as a result of the merger
Asset:

Property, plant and equipm:

Deferred tax asse

Other receivable

Inventorie!

Other financial assets at fair value through prorfitos:
Income tax credit balance,

Trade receivable

Total asse

Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities, n

Loans

Other liabilities

Tax payable

Social security deb

Trade payable

Total liabilities

Equity attributable to the owne

Non-controlling interes

Cash added as a result of the me

(27,427,027

(84,993,37C

(146,901,90¢

(96,640,03¢

(35,523,161
(17,774,472

(424,514,46"

2,996,057,43:
1,300,74¢
315,639,35)
22,716,427
33,172,27¢
1,226,98:
357,695,95¢

3,727,809,17t

(216,917,58¢
(2,633,499,72(
(5,940,532
(7,435,334
(2,181,822
(311,343,471

(3,177,318,46:

(475,781,59¢
(186,001,98¢«

(111,292,867

The accompanying notes form an integral part aeélendensed interim consolidated financial statesne
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818
presented in comparative format
Stated in pesos

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was established in 1994 as investnmehtimancing company. Through its subsidiaries aatdted entities,
ASA has invested in the energy market, in the payesreration and commercialization segment.

Albanesi Group, through ASA and its related compABBA, is engaged in the generation and sale atrétéy and has
focused on the gas transportation and sale businessggh RGA.

In recent years, the main strategy of Albanesi @roas been focused on achieving vertical integnatiocawing on its vast
experience and reputation in the natural gas satkeh(obtained through RGA), with the subsequdditan of the electric

power generation business. This approach seekapitatize the value added from the purchase frogelgas producers
in all the basins in the country to its transforimatand sale as electric power.

Below is a detail of the participation of ASA inokacompany.

_ Country _ . % of parlticipation
Companies of creation Main activity in
03.31.201 12.31.201
CTR® Argentina Electric power generation 75% 75%
GECEN® Argenting Electric power generati 95% 95%
GLSA Argentine Electric power generatit 95% 95%
GMSA Argentine Electric power generatic 95% 95%
GROS/A Argentine Electric poweigeneratio 95% 95%
Solalban Energia S., Argentine Electric power generatic 42% 42%

(1) Company merged under the merger through absorptmeess.
(2) On August 27, 2018, ASA's board of directors hgsoaged GECEN as a Non-Restricted Subsidiary uttieterms of the Indenture
under the International Bond guaranteed by the Gomyjand issued by GMSA and CTR, which means thatréditors have no right of

recourse against ASA or its subsidiaries.

Albanesi Group had at the date these consolid&teddial statements were signed a total instalégshcity of 1,520 MW,
representing 6.1% of the total installed thermaelecapacity in Argentina, it being expanded wattditional 375 MW,
and with all the new projects awarded currentlyamaday.

In 2017 ASA (merging and continuing company) hasnbgart of a merger process in which AISA was meirgde final
merger agreement was signed on November 21, 20ii¢hwet January 1, 2018 as the effective datbefrierger. The
CNV approved the merger on January 11, 2018 amkrgling registration with the Superintendency om@wercial
Companies; at the date of issue of these consetidfancial statements, neither ASA nor AISA hadeived notice
confirming registration with that Public Registry.

In 2015, ASA entered the capital markets. On Nowvemi#®, 2015, it obtained authorization to enterphbblic offering
system and create a program of Simple Negotiable&tons (not convertible into shares) of up to@J$00,000,000 or
its equivalent in other currencies, in one or muasses or series. Thus, the Company issued ONegdtiable Obligations
for $ 70 million on December 29, 2015; Class Il Ngable Obligations for $ 220 million on October, 2016; and Class
[1l Negotiable Obligations for $ 256 million on Jeii5, 2017.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

On July 7, 2016, under CNV Resolution No. 18110, $WGFSA and CTR obtained authorization for théssarance in
the domestic and international markets of simplargnteed unsubordinated negotiable obligationscanvertible into
shares. On July 27, 2016, Negotiable Obligationsevigsued for USD 250 million and on December 3, 728dditional
Negotiable Obligations for USD 86 million were issiy both falling due on July 27, 2013. Both issesnare
unconditionally and fully guaranteed by ASA.

On August 8, 2017, through the Extraordinary Shalddrs’ Meeting of ASA, the creation of a prograrasmapproved for
the co-issuance of simple negotiable obligatiortscnavertible into shares with CTR for a total ¢atsling nominal value
of up to USD 100,000,000 (US Dollars one hundreltian) or its equivalent in other currencies.

Below is a detail of the most important informatifam each of the thermal power plants operatedhieystubsidiaries of
ASA:

Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana:

GMSA is the owner of the power plant Central Témamitodesto Maranzana (CTMM), located in Rio Cudpimyvince of
Cérdoba. The Power Plant originally had a combiryazle in operation with a capacity of 70 MW, in titmcks of 35 MW
each, and each block with a Frame Gas TurbinegZgreerator and a Steam Turbine in a single axigsyst

In October 2008, GMSA completed the first stagé¢hef project to enlarge the Power Plant. To this émd new FT8-3
SwiftPac 60 PWPS aero-derivative gas turbines oMM were installed and put into operation. Each tvas aero-
derivative gas turbines of 30MW that transmit thpiwver to a single generator thus offering gresadiffiility in the operation.

Continuing with its expansion process, CTMM ingtdlh third PWPS FT8-3 SwiftPac 60 turbine of 60 V2010, which
became operative in September of that year, traghieg an installed capacity of 250 MW at the PoRlant.

On March 28, 2016, GMSA signed an agreement wigm8hs Industrial Turbomachinery AB for CTMM for hevision

and assembly of two Siemens SGT-800 turbines of\WOMmMinal each. This enlargement was made undagerement
signed pursuant to ES Resolution No. 220/07. On@u2017, the two Siemens SGT-800 turbines wetépucommercial
operation in the WEM. Thus, the installed capaeitihe Power Plant increased from 250 MW to 350 MW.

Through EES Resolution No. 287 E/2017 dated May20Q,7, the Electric Energy Secretariat instructédiMESA to
call for tenders for new thermal generation of atesof the combined cycle technology and co-geimratwith the
commitment to be available to meet demand in theMWVE

GMSA participated in the invitation and was awareéth two projects for the closure of the combimydle through EES
Resolution No. 926 — E/2017.
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Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana (Cont'd)

One of those projects is the closure of the conbyele of the TG06 and TGO7 units at CTMM, locaiedRio Cuarto,

Province of Cérdoba. The project consists in th&aifation of a new 54 MW Siemens SGT800 gas terlfinith a

guaranteed power of 47.5 MW) and the conversiam @aimbined cycle of the three gas turbines (3xXigoration). For

such conversion, a recovery boiler will be insihlé the gas turbines exit, which will produce stda two pressures to
feed a SST-600 steam turbine that will deliver @hier 65 MW to the network; also, the necessarasifucture will be

installed for its operation and maintenance. Tiwgeget for the closure of CTMM combined cycle véthable contributing
a further 112.5 MW to SADI. The addition of a ngas turbine will cause an additional demand fot faghe system.
The addition of the turbo steam machine will cdnite 65 MW, without additional consumption of fuelth the complete
cycle recording a specific consumption of 1,590/k¥sh in the closure of the combined cycle

This project was awarded by EES Resolution No.-92£2017 on October 17, 2017 and is expected torhewperative
in mid-2020.

GMSA and CAMMESA signed a Wholesale Demand contfactthe closure of the combined cycle at the Maales
Maranzana Thermal Power Plant on December 14, 2017.

Central Térmica Independencia

Central Térmica Independencia (CTI) is locatechm¢ity of San Miguel de Tucuman, Province of TudunCTI was out
of service, and in 2011 Albanesi Group executethallworks necessary to install 120 MW with PWR&itelogy, and to
refurbish the existing ancillary facilities. It @ied authorization for commercial operation on &lober 17, 2011.

On June 30, 2016, within the framework of the bigdprocess called for by the Energy Secretariauin Resolution ES
No. 21, GMSA signed a Contract for Wholesale Denfan€TI for the installation of the new thermalhgeation capacity.
The project consists of the installation of 100 M%2 MW undertaken) in two stages.

To that end, on April 30, 2016, a contract was ettt with Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery AB tioe purchase of
the first SGT-800 turbine of 50 MW, paying on Det®mn2016 50% and financing the remaining 50% inn&tallments

as from September 2017. On August 10, 2017, in damge with the Contract for Wholesale Demand, ar#ation for

commercial operation was obtained for the firsgsidor a maximum power of 49.6 MW while operatdathwatural gas,
and 46.5 MW while operated with diesel. It is cortee to SADI at the transformer station (ET foratsonym in Spanish)
INDEPENDENCIA 132 KV of TRANSNOA, province of Tucuan.

For this purpose, on August 9, 2016, a contractexasuted with Siemens Industrial TurbomachineryféBhe purchase
of a second SGT-800 turbine of 50 MW, paying on &a2017 50% and financing the remaining 50% inaitrsients as
from April 2018.

On February 1, 2018, authorization for commercj@@ration was obtained for the second stage, foaximum power of
49 MW while operated with NATURAL GAS and 47 MW whioperated with DIESEL.
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Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Riojana

Central Térmica Riojana (CTRI) is located in theyince of La Rioja and has 4 power generation uifitsbomachinery
Fiat TG21 of 12MW, Turbomachinery John Brown TG2P 1&MW, Turbomachinery Fiat TG23 of 12MW and
Turbomachinery Siemens SGT 800 TG24 of 50 MW, fbiclw an addenda was executed with CAMMESA for tioedase
in the installed capacity by 50MW under ES Resolutio. 220/07.

The Turbomachinery Siemens was acquired througbnéract with Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery ABned on
September 7, 2015. On May 20, 2017, the authooizdtr commercial operation was obtained for a mmaxn power of
46.68 MW while operated with natural gas and 45 MMile operated with diesel. It is connected to SADthe ET La
Rioja.

Central Térmica La Banda

Central Térmica La Banda (CTLB) is located in thevince of Santiago del Estero and currently haspgawer generation
units: Turbomachinery Fiat TG21 of 16 MW and Turlamminery Fiat TG22 of 16 MW.

Central Térmica Frias

Central Térmica Frias (CTF) is located in the pnoe of Santiago del Estero and has a nominal tHgraveer generation

capacity of 60 MW through one turbine with PWP Sitesdogy, consisting of two gas turbines that traihgmeir mechanical

power to only one generator of 60 MW. The operatibthis machine consists in transforming the cleaénergy of the

fuel (either liquid or gas), injected into the camsbon chambers, the mechanical energy that isitnéted to the generator,
which performs the last conversion into electricity

The turbine purchase agreement contemplated fingrimy PWPS of USD 12 million for 4 years, as frdma provisional
acceptance. At March 31, 2019, the balance idadisd under current trade payables for the equivéabe$ 520,200,000.

Central Térmica Ezeiza (Ezeiza Thermal Power Plant)

Central Térmica Ezeiza (CTE) is situated in thevjproe of Buenos Aires, and has 3 Siemens SGT-8@inies of 50 MW
each. This Power Plant was created under SEE Re&soR1/2016.

The commercial operation of the TG02 and TG03 um#s authorized on September 29, 2017 to operate tiotal of 93
MW, with tariffs denominated in US dollars, forexrm of 10 years. They are connected to SADI aBEfhd ORRES 132
kV in the province of Buenos Aires. Both turbinesnh part of the first stage of a total project 160 MW.

For this purpose, on April 30, 2016, a contract eescuted with Siemens Industrial TurbomachineryféiBthe purchase
of the mentioned turbines, paying on September Zi1% and financing the remaining 50% in installnseas from
September 2017.

As regards the second stage of the project, on #tu§u 2016, a contract was executed with Siemedsisinial
Turbomachinery AB for the purchase of a third SG@D-8urbine of 50 MW, paying on March 2017 50% aindticing the
remaining 50% in installments as from April 201&ithorization for commercial operation of the secstatje was obtained
on February 3, 2018.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)
NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Ezeiza (Cont'd)

Through EES Resolution No. 287 E/2017 dated May20Q,7, the Electric Energy Secretariat instructédi®ESA to
call for tenders for new thermal generation of atesof the combined cycle technology and co-gemmratwvith the
commitment to be available to meet demand in theMWE

GMSA participated in the invitation and was awareéth two projects for the closure of the combimgdle through EES
Resolution No. 926 — E/2017.

The project for the closure of CTE combined cycil @nable contributing a further 138 MW to SADAIthough the new
gas turbine to be installed will consume additidoal, the inclusion of two steam turbines will ¢dloute a further 88 MW
without additional fuel consumption, and the twb éycles will have a specific consumption of 1,30€al/KWh (see Note
25).

This project was awarded under EES Resolution 86.-%/2017 on October 17, 2017 and is expectéétome operative
in 2020.

The Contract for Wholesale Demand between GMSAGANMMESA for the closure of the combined cycle of iientral
Térmica Ezeiza was signed on December 14, 2017.

Co-generation Project Arroyo Seco

Under ES Resolution No. 287/2017, the Secretafi&nergy requested bids for the installation ofeyation projects by
means of closing open cycles and cogenerationhikititis framework, GECEN presented a cogenergtioject in Arroyo
Seco, Province of Santa Fe, for 100 MW power.

The Project presented by GECEN was awarded thr&®egolution SE 820/2017 and consists in the instatisof two
SGTB800 Siemens gas turbines with a nominal capatitp0 MW and a heat recovery steam generatortwiluitt generate
steam using exhaust fumes from the turbine. The g@2om will thus generate (i) electricity that wilesold (a) under a
contract signed with CAMMESA within the framework @ public bidding under EES Resolution No. 287/2Ghd
awarded under EES Resolution N0.820/2017 for a térbd years, and (b) under an agreement with LD@eAtina S.A.;
and (ii) steam, to be supplied to LDC Argentina Sk its plant in Arroyo Seco, by means of a steard electric power
generation contract.

GECEN and CAMMESA signed the Wholesale Demand eahtsn November 28, 2017.

In view of the macroeconomic context in May 2018 Board of Directors of GECEN decided, as per Miawated

September 28, 2018, to start a process for theofdle thermal power co-generation project caleyo Seco. To that
end, the services of a financial advisor have e, including assistance in the identificatidrpoospective buyers and
the steps to be followed to consummate the sale.

With the sale of this project, the necessary fum@sbeing sought so that GECEN may defray the fiishobligations it
assumed exclusively within the framework of thejgct

It is important to note that GECEN is a Non-reséicSubsidiary of ASA under the terms of the In&tional Bond, which
means that its creditors have no recourse agaf@st @ any of its subsidiaries.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Sorrento

Central Térmica Sorrento is a thermal power placéfed in Rosario, province of Santa Fe, and daliaeapacity of 135
MW to the system. This capacity comprises an Argsatdam turbine capable of operating simultaneowgly gas and
fuel oil, and can be supplied by ship at the plptrt and docking facility.

Central Térmica Roca

In 2011, Albanesi Group, through CTR acquired agroplant (the “Plant”) located in the outskirtstbé city of General
Roca, province of Rio Negro, on Provincial Road 8ldkm 11.1, which was unavailable since 2009.

The Plant, built in 1995, is an open cycle powanplequipped with EGT technology (European Gas ified) and has a
nominal power of 130 MW. In fiscal year 2012 thesffistage of repair and reconditioning was comgledad the Plant was
authorized for commercial operation by the endwfe]J2012. In late June 2013 the second stage waple®d, which
consisted in the conditioning and modificationadifities and infrastructure for the purposes eftbnversion to dual fuel,
permitting feed of the turbo generator with altéeafuel (diesel).

In October 2015, a new WEM Supply Contract wasesigwith CAMMESA for 55 MW under ES Resolution N@Q207
to install a steam turbo unit and proceed to ctheeexisting turbo gas unit.

CTR developed a project to close the Power Placlecwhich means expanding the current capacitg®mW with the
installation of a steam turbine, a boiler and otbguipment. Not only will this project increase mvbut will also be
significant in environmental and energy efficieteyms, as the extra power to be generated wiltemire additional fuel.
On August 4, 2018, CTR obtained authorization fimmercial operation of the GE steam turbine asnaigding agent for
the Wholesale Electricity Market, expanding theagation capacity of the Power Plant by 60 MW.

NOTE 2: REGULATORY ASPECTS RELATED TO ELECTRICITY G ENERATION

The regulatory aspects related to electricity gatien applied to these interim condensed cons@difihancial statements

are consistent with those used in the financiabrimation corresponding to the last fiscal year,eptdor the changes
mentioned below:

Sales under SRRyME Resolution No. 1/2019

Remuneration for power is affected depending orudefactor of the power generation equipment. fohewing table
shows the Base Price for the Power, accordingedgbhnology and scale (PrecBasePot):
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Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 2: REGULATORY ASPECTS RELATED TO ELECTRICITY G ENERATION (Cont'd)

PrecBasePot

TECHNOLOGY/SCALE [USD/MW-month]
CC large P > 150 MV 3,05(
CC small 150 MW 3,40(
TV large P >100 MW 4,35(
TV small P< 100 MW 5,20(
TG large P >50 MW 3,55(
TG small P <50 MW 4,60(
Internal combustion engins 5,20(

The following table shows the Price for Availakil{DIGO):

Period PrecPotDIGO
[USD/MW-month]
Summer:
Decembe- January- Februanr 7,000
Winter:
June- July - Augus 7,000
Rest of the year: 5500
March- April - May - Septembe- October- Novembe '

These two prices are affected by the Use Factaichnik the relation between the energy actuallyegated each year and
the actual energy available at the power planthgit forced unavailability or maintenance).

Variable costs of non-fuels of 4 USD/MWh for nafgas and 7 USD/MWh for diesel or fuel oil -at thest- are recognized
per type of fuel consumed by the power plant foe #nergy actually generated for conventional thérpwaver
generation. Only 50% of non-fuel variable cost8 e remunerated for the Energy Generated in agsewer plant that
has opted to get its own fuel for power generatiors not have the fuel required for such generatiben called for
dispatch. Lastly, generators receive a monthlyurgemnation for the Energy Operated, representechéyirttegration of
hourly powers in the period, valued at 1.4 USD/Mf¢hany type of fuel.

Section 8 of SRRYME Resolution provides that CAMME®Ill convert the dollar-denominated prices intog&ntine
pesos, applying the “A” 3500 (Wholesale) ExchanggeRn effect on the day preceding the due datthefeconomic
transactions.

The new resolution is effective from March 1, 2019.
NOTE 3: BASIS FOR PRESENTATION
These condensed interim consolidated financiaéstants for the three-month periods ended Marc2G19 and 2018

were prepared in accordance with 1AS 34. These eosell interim consolidated financial statementailshbe read in
conjunction with the Company's annual financiatesteents at December 31, 2018.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 3: BASIS FOR PRESENTATION (Cont'd)

Presentation in the interim condensed consolidstie ment of financial position segregates cummadtnon-current assets
and liabilities. Current assets and liabilities #u@se which are expected to be recovered or detithin the twelve months
after the end of the reporting period. In additidve Company reports on the cash flows from opmgaittivities using the
indirect method.

The fiscal year commences on January 1 and endsnier 31 of each year.
Economic and financial results are presented oibalsés of the fiscal year, in proportion to thepsked period.

The condensed interim consolidated financial statémfor the three-month periods ended March 319 2hd 2018 have
not been audited. Company Management considerthiimainclude all the necessary adjustments toredsy present the
results for each period. The results for the threath periods ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 daets#ssary reflect the
proportion of Company’s results for full fiscal yea

Comparative information

Balances at December 31, 2018 and for the thredinperiod ended March 31, 2018, disclosed for coatpae purposes
in these interim condensed consolidated finantgements, arise from financial statements atdht, restated in constant
currency at March 31, 2019. Certain reclassificetibave been included in the consolidated finarstatement figures
presented for comparative purposes to conform tioetime current period presentation.

Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economies

These condensed interim consolidated financiaéstahts have been disclosed in constant currenegtablished by IAS
29. See detail of the inflation adjustment procedaomote 3 to the consolidated financial statemanhDecember 31, 2018.

NOTE 4: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted for these condeirgedm consolidated financial statements are istest with those
used in the audited financial information correqting to the last fiscal year, which ended on Decam3i, 2018, except
for those mentioned below.

There are no new IFRS or IFRIC applicable as framdurrent period which have a material impactl@@ompany's
condensed interim consolidated financial statements

These condensed interim consolidated financiaéstahts should be read in conjunction with the addionsolidated
financial statements at December 31, 2018 preparddr IFRS.

On March 31, 2019, the Company revalued the faslitmachinery and buildings for there have begromant changes in
the fair values of those assets caused by macroagoriluctuations.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 5: CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The estimates made and accounting judgments apgokecdontinually evaluated and are based on histogkperience and
other factors that are believed to be reasonalideruhe circumstances.

The preparation of the financial statements reqthia¢ the Group makes estimates and carries oliati@ns relating to
the future. Actual future results may differ frolmse estimates and assessments made at the dsgectivsolidated
financial statements were prepared.

In preparing these condensed interim consolidateah€ial statements, the critical judgments deéddry the Management
when applying the Group's accounting policies &edsburces of information used for the relatedvesttts are the same as
those applied in the audited consolidated finargtatiements for the fiscal year ended Decembe2(R118.

Fair value of property, plant and equipment

The Group has opted to value land, buildings, itéesl and machinery at fair value applying discedgntash flows or
comparables techniques.

For the determination of the fair value of propeatyd land, market prices requested from experrext@ppraisers were
used. The values obtained, in the case of properlyde the current status of assets.

The fair value calculated by means of the discaliotesh flow was used to value facilities and mastyinThis cash flow
was prepared on the basis of estimates with anoapprto consider different scenarios accordindhéir torobability of
occurrence.

The following variables have been taken into act@umelation to the estimates made: (i) excharage fluctuations; (ii)
availability and dispatch of turbines associatethwliemand projections according to vegetative gnoii) operating and
maintenance cost; (iv) number of employees; (v alist rate used, among others. Each of these sosmamtemplate
different assumptions regarding the critical vaeahused.

The discounted cash flows at March 31, 2019 condigte scenarios (pessimistic and basic scenaridt) eifferent

probabilities of occurrence. The two scenarioseafiem current rate schedules and are combined différent turbine
dispatch alternatives.

The criteria considered in each scenario are thaWing:

1. Base scenario: in this case the Group consalbistorical average availability and an expectegdatch according to
projections of the demand for energy with a ve@etagrowth. Probability of occurrence: 70%.

2. Pessimistic scenario: in this case the Groupsidens a historical average availability and a alisp of less than
expected of the demand for energy. Probabilitycsfuorence: 30%.

In all scenarios a discount rate in dollars of agpnately 10.86% was used, which contemplatesuhed scenarios.

The percentages of probability of occurrence agsigare mainly based on the occurrence of diffepast events
(experience).
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NOTE 5: CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (Cont'd)
Fair value of property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Actual results could differ from the estimates,tke projected cash flows might be badly affectedn§ of the above-
mentioned factors changes in the near future.

The Group cannot assure that the future behavitimasfe variables will be in line with projectiomsd differences might
arise between the estimated cash flows and therea#lg obtained.

The fair value determination of property, plant agliipment is significantly affected by the doléschange rate. This
situation, valuation processes and results areisise] and approved by the Board of the Companleasittonce a year.

However, if the discounted cash flow differs by 16%m Management estimates, the Group will need:
- To increase the fair value of land, buildingsilfties and machinery by $2,902 million, if it wefavorable; or

- To reduce the fair value of land, buildings, Rtieis and machinery by $2,902 million, if it wenet favorable.

NOTE 6: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's activities expose it to sundry finahdsks: market risk (including the foreign excharigk, fair value interest
rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquyditsk.

These condensed interim consolidated financialestahts do not include the information required floe annual
consolidated financial statements regarding riskhagement. They must be read jointly with the finahstatements
corresponding to the fiscal year ended DecembeB18. No significant changes have been made kom@nagement
policies since the last annual closing.
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NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ORIGINAL VALUE DEPRECIATION NET VALUE
Value at - . . Addition Revaluation of .
beginning of Addition due Increases (1) Decreases / R&_e\{aluatlon of | (Impairment)/ | Value at the end of _Ac;umulateq at due to For th(_e accumulated (Impairment)/ Accumulatgd at the 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
. . to merger transfers (2) | original values Recovery period/year beginning of period/yea year/period o Recovery end of period/year
Captions period/yea merge depreciatio

Land 693,058,61¢ - 553,507 - - - 693,612,12: - - - - - - 693,612,12: 693,058,61¢
Buildings 1,398,213,15. - 8,851,764 - (16,670,948 - 1,390,393,97 9,115,70: - 7,555,24% (16,670,94¢ - -| 1,390,393,97 1,389,007,45
Facilities 3,594,136,41( - 1,521,89¢ 1,039,187| (56,879,321 - 3,530,818,18 56,572,99¢ - 51,454,04: (108,027,042 - -| 3,539,818,18 3,537,563,41
Machinery and turbines 26,788,013,40 - | 37,499,43¢ 7,105,97¢ | (1,013,583,18 - 25,819,035,63 521,395, 16 -| 327,715,810 (849,110,97¢ - - | 25,819,035,63 |  26,266,618,24
Computer and office

equipment 45,452,59¢ - 504,442 - - - 45,957,04: 29,442,10¢ - 2,071,712 - - 31,513,81¢ 14,443,22: 16,010,49:
Veicles 30,144,79¢ - - - - - 30,144,79¢ 15,102,70¢ - 1,339,387 - - 16,442,09( 13,702,70¢ 15,042,091
Tools 28,248,251 - 29,069 - - - 28,277,32( 13,581,65¢ - 1,718,997 - - 15,300,651 12,976,66¢ 14,666,591
Furniture and fixtures 2,739,72¢ - - (2,749 - - 2,736,971 2,131,390z - 66,925 - - 2,198,317 538,66C 608,334
Works in progress 1,720,067,92 -| 46613748 (8,145,165 - - 2,178,060,23 - - - - - | 2178060231 1,720,067,92
Civil constructions on third

party property 108,308,58¢ - - (690,310 - - 107,618,27¢ 72,091,12: - 4,105,468 - - 76,196,58¢ 31,421,69¢ 36,217,46¢
Installations on third party

property 626,664,44( - 73,842 690,31C - - 627,428,59: 440,799,38° - 21,533,90¢ - - 462,333,29¢|  165,095,29¢ 185,865,05¢
Machinery and turbines on

third party propert 433,100,46: - 2,292,372 - - - 435,392,83 232,469,26: - 24,115,14¢ - - 256,584,40¢|  178,808,42" 200,631,20(
Leasehold improvements in

progress 1,524,548 - 148,007 2,749 - - 1,675,301 - - - - - - 1,675,301 1,524,548
Inputs and spare parts 146,054,72( - 6,661,48¢ - - - 152,716,20¢ - - - - - - 152,716,20¢ 146,054,72(
Total at 03.31.2019 35,615,727,639 -| 524273305 - | (087,133,452 .| 35052867,492 1,392,701,494 .| 441676636  (973,808,963) - 860,569,167 34,192,298,324 -
Total at 03.31.2018 19,014,865,819 5,155,363,995 1,433,562,81 - - - 25,603,792,624 594,786,638 3,324,742 250,886,495 - - 857,997,87 - 24,745,794,74
Total at 12.31.2018 19,014,865,819 5,155,363,995 4,948,612,773 (1,070,374,545) 4,651,969,747 2,915,289,850 __ 35,615,727,639 594,786,638  3,324,742| 1,510,521,193  (1,284,061,138) 568,130,060 1,392,701,494 - 34,223,026,148|

1)
@)

Information required by Appendix A, in complianc&wSection 1, Chapter Ill, Title IV of the restdteext of the CNV.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 8: EQUITY INTEREST IN ASSOCIATE

At March 31, 2019 and 2018 and December 31, 20E8Group’s associate is Solalban Energia S.A.

In 2008, ASA, with a 42% interest, together withv@&y Indupa S.A.l.C. created Solalban Energia Sifed at building a
power plant with a generation capacity of 165 MWalied in the petrochemical area of the city of Bdlanca, Province

of Buenos Aires.

Changes in the investments in the Group’s assacfatethe three-month period ended March 31, 20i® 2018 are as
follows:

03.31.201 03.31.201
At the beginning of the period 281,648,226 616,797,061
Income/(loss) from interests in associates (53432 (41,259,317)
Period end 228,375,787 575,537,744

Below is a breakdown of the investments and theevaf interests held by the Company in the assmeiiMarch 31, 2019
and December 31, 2018, as well as the Group’s $shahe income/loss of the associate for the thmesth periods ended on
March 31, 2019 and 2018:

0, i ' .
Name of issuing entity . ' % share interest Equity value Company's share of profits
Main business
activity
03.31.20112.31.201 03.31.201 12.31.201 03.31.201 03.31.201
Associates
Solalban Energia SA 10 ricity 42% 42% 228,37578] 281,648,225 (53,272,439) (41,259,317
228,375,78Y 281,648,226 (53,272,439) (41,259,317

Information required by Exhibit C, in compliancethivSection 1, Chapter Ill, Title IV of the CNV ragtd text.

NOTE 9: AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE ASSETS

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Current
Works in progress 1,129,365,12° 1,070,374,54!
Advances to suppliers 599,613,151 658,603,73:
1,728,978,27¢ 1,728,978,278
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NOTE 10: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Cash 676,701 704,501
Checks to be deposited 28,315,77¢ -
Banks 18,457,65¢ 202,215,90(
Mutual funds 76,187,524 410,936,57¢
Cash and cash equivalents (bank overdrafts excludgd 123,637,65¢ 613,856,975

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, casth equivalents and bank overdraft facilitiestidet

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Cash and cash equivalents 123,637,65¢ 859,712,27:
Bank overdraft - (6,260,502
Cash and cash equivalents (bank overdrafts included 123,637,65¢ 853,451,771
NOTE 11: CAPITAL STATUS
Capital status at March 31, 2019 is comprised of:

Approved by Dates of registration
with the Public Registry
Capital Amgunt Date Body of Commerce:

Total at 12.31.2017 62,455,160
Capitalization dl_Je to merger 1,996,585 10/18/20 Extraor_dlnary Shareholders 2/23/2018
through absorptic 17 Meeting
Total at 03.31.2019 64,451,745

NOTE 12: DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS
Dividends

Pursuant to General Companies Law No. 19550, S5#egprofit reported in the statement of comprehangicome for the
year, net of prior year adjustments, transferstbéiocomprehensive income to unappropriated redag@enings and prior
year accumulated losses, is to be allocated teta reserve, until it reaches 20% of the capitatk.

Due to the issuance of the International Bond, A#st comply with ratios on a combined basis tollwvad to distribute
dividends.

Tax on dividends: A tax is levied on dividends oofjis distributed, among others, by Argentine camips or permanent
establishments to: individuals, undivided estate$oceign beneficiaries, according to the followirates: (i) dividends

deriving from profits generated during fiscal yebegjinning on or after January 1, 2018 until Decengi, 2019 will be

subject to tax at a rate of 7%, and; (ii) divideni@siving from profits obtained during fiscal yedrsginning on or after
January 1, 2020 will be subject to tax at a rat&386h.

21



Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 12: DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS (Cont'd)

Dividends on profits obtained until the fiscal ygaior to the fiscal year beginning on or afterulay 1, 2018 will continue
to be subject to withholdings, for all beneficiariat a rate of 35% of the amount exceeding redadaenings to be distributed

free of tax (transition period of equalization tax)

Pursuant to General Companies Law No. 19550, S5#egprofit reported in the statement of comprehangicome for the
year, net of prior year adjustments, transferstbéiocomprehensive income to unappropriated redag@enings and prior
year accumulated losses, is to be allocated ttetad reserve, until it reaches 20% of the caysitatk.

On March 7, 2019the Meeting of Shareholders of Aish S.A. approved the partial reversal of optioerakrve funds and
the distribution of cash dividends for $354,000,@d@ng the shareholders pro rata their shares.

NOTE 13: LOANS

Non-Current

Finance lease debts
Negotiable Obligations
International bond
Foreign loan debt
Other bank debts

Current

Finance lease debts
Syndicated Loan
Other bank debts
Foreign loan debt
Negotiable Obligations
International bond
CAMMESA

22

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
84,901,621 92,055,567
3,736,305,84! 3,843,124,19!
14,564,518,10i 14,157,864,45.
2,423,290,79: 2,550,382,54-
72,512,727 105,734,02¢

20,881,529,09:

20,749,160,782

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
40,253,83¢ 40,569,767
840,827,521 1,096,516,82
1,548,458,16° 1,442,043,06:
689,962,14¢« 686,309,46¢
290,486,261 623,384,02:
245,090,711 580,741,28:
4,969,812 6,787,20¢
3,660,048,45¢ 4,476,351,636
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The due dates of Group loans and their exposurgdoest rates are as follows:

Fixed rate

Less than 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 3 years
More than 3 years

Floating rate

Less than 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 3 years
More than 3 years

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
2,872,249,88¢ 3,120,008,03:
2,867,558,14( 2,829,276,49!

6,448,81¢ 7,208,371

16,558,724,10i

14,152,063,20

22,304,980,95!

20,108,556,100

787,798,572 1,356,343,60:
595,102,08¢ 664,879,03¢
824,975,71¢ 1,141,818,38:
28,720,22¢ 1,953,915,29!
2,236,596,59¢ 5,116,956,318

24,541,577,54!

25,225,512,418

The fair value of the Company’s international néglde obligations at March 31, 2019 and December 218 is
approximately $ 12,669 and $ 11,264 million, resipety. Fair value was calculated based on theregtd market price of
the Company's international negotiable obligatianthe end of each fiscal year. The applicablevaliue hierarchy would

be Level 1.

The other loans at floating rates are measurediavdlue. Loans at a fixed rate do not differ gigantly from their fair

value, as they were issued at a near date.

Fair values are based on the present value obimieactual cash flows, using a discount rate ddrfuem observable market

prices of other similar debt instruments plus theesponding credit risk.

Group loans are denominated in the following curiest

Argentine pesos
US dollars
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03.31.2019

12.31.2018

1,325,299,58(
23,216,277,96!

1,853,847,54.
23,371,664,87

24,541,577,54!

25,225,512,418
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The evolution of Group's loans during the year thasfollowing:

Loans at beginning of year

Loans received

Loans paid

Accrued interest

Interest paid

Exchange difference

Capitalized expenses

RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity)
Loans at year end

03.31.2019

03.31.2018

25,225512,417
279,455,000
(872,259,528)
625,757,195
(1,109,157,433)
3,056,471,702
(1,626,480)
(2,662,575,324)

16,204,877,177

3,330,204,722
(1,154,383,422)
598,942,282

(747,642,165)
1,136,705,947
(32,190,124)
(984,065,078)

24,541,577,549

18,352,449,339

Total financial debt at March 31, 2019 is worth4542 million. The following table shows the totibt at that date.

Principal

Balance at 03.31.2019

Interest rate

Currency Date of Issue Maturity date

Borrower
Loan Agreement
Cargill GMSA
UBS GECEN
Subtotal
Syndicated loan
ICBC / Hipotecario / Citibank GMSA
Debt securities
International Bond GMSA/CTR
Class VI Negotiable Obligations GMSA
Class VIl Negotiable Obligations GMSA
iSS(l:,Ilsr?(? I Negotiable Obligation co- GMSA/CTR
Class Il Negotiable Obligations: CTR
Class IV Negotiable Obligations CTR
Class Il Negotiable Obligations ASA
Subtotal
Other liabilities
CAMMESA GMSA
Supervielle Loan GMSA
Banco Macro loan GMSA
Banco Chubut loan GMSA
Banco Chubut loan GMSA
Banco Chubut loan GMSA
Supervielle Loan GMSA
Supervielle Loan GMSA
Supervielle Loan GMSA
Banco Ciudad loan CTR
BAPRO loan CTR
ICBC loan CTR
Banco Macro loan CTR
Finance lease GMSA/CTR
Subtotal

Total financial debt

USD 20,000,000
USD 52,981,896

(Pesos)

911,297,01
2,201,955,91

USD 19,500,000

3,113,252,93

840,827,52

USD 336,000,000
USD 34,696,397
$ 312,884,660
USD 30,000,000

$ 189,000,000
$ 291,119,753
$ 255,826,342

840,827,52

14,809,608,81
1,514,020,21
371,450,88
1,317,597,64

196,961,83
344,138,07
282,623,44

18,836,400,92

4,969,81

USD 1,015,246 44,147,24
USD 5,000,000 218,080,19
USD 759,582 32,877,44
USD 678,156 29,607,26
USD 836,893 36,467,17.
USD 668,683 29,166,08
USD 2,007,523 87,154,86
USD 2,000,000 86,745,13
USD 5,018,182 219,433,44
USD 10,600,000 460,768,93
USD 3,675,000 158,419,17
USD 5,000,000 218,103,94
125,155,45

1,751,096,16

24,541,577,54
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(%)

LIBOR + 4.25%
7.75% - 13.09%

0.00%

9.625%

8.0%
BADLAR + 5%

6.68%

BADLAR + 2%
BADLAR + 5%
BADLAR + 4.25%

9.50%
7.00%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
9.00%
9.00%
9.50%
6.00%
4.00%
10.50%
7.00%

usb
usb

uUsbD

UsbD

usb
ARS

usD

ARS
ARS
ARS

usD
usD
usD
usD
usb
usbD
usbD
usbD
usbD
usbD
usD
usbD

2/16/2018
4/25/2018

2/16/2018

7/27/12016

2/16/2017
8/28/2017

10/11/2017

11/17/2015
7/24/2017
6/15/2017

11/13/2018
8/30/2018
12/28/2018
10/30/2018
2/13/2019
2/6/2019
2/21/2019
3/29/2019
8/4/2017
1/3/2018
12/27/2018
12/28/2018

1/29/2021
4/25/2024

1/29/2021

7/27/12023

2/16/2020
8/28/2021

10/11/2020

11/17/2020
7/24/2021
6/15/2021

5/9/2019
7/10/2019
12/28/2019
5/1/2019
8/13/2019
5/6/2019
5/22/2019
7/26/2019
8/4/2020
6/30/2019
12/27/2019
4/5/2019
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The main financial debts are described below.

A) INTERNATIONAL BOND ISSUE

On July 7, 2016, under CNV Resolution No. 18110, M GFSA and CTR obtained authorization for thdssmance in
the domestic and international markets of simplargateed unsubordinated negotiable obligations,cantertible into
shares. On July 27, 2016, Negotiable Obligationsevigsued for USD 250 million, maturing in 7 yeafbe Negotiable
Obligations are unconditionally and fully guararmtdey ASA.

The Negotiable Obligations have been rated as B#(y's).

This issuance allowed financing investments undderGompany’s expansion plans, as a result of tredaly the ES of
Wholesale Demand Contracts through Resolution N6/2016 dated June 14, 2016, and also the Co-ssuejects under
development, which in the aggregate represent wiorkisistalling 460 nominal MW. In addition, it alived for improving
the Co-issuers’ financial profile with the earlypayment of existing loans at the date of issueiolitg a term for financing
in accordance with the projects under financing alsd a considerable decrease in financing cdsis, dchieving greater
financial efficiency and release of guarantees.

On November 8, 2017, under RESFC-2017-19033-APN#OIRY Resolution, GMSA and CTR obtained authorizatio
from the CNV for the reopening of the InternatioBaind. On December 5, 2017, Negotiable Obligatiwwase issued for
USD 86 million, with a nominal value of USD 336 hah. The negotiable obligations have the same itimmd as the
originally issued ones.

International Bond:

Principal: Nominal value: USD 336,000,000; amount assigng@dM8A: USD 266,000,000 (Considering the effecthaf t
merger with GFSA) and to CTR: USD 70,000,000

Interest: Fixed rate of 9.625%

Amortization term and method: Interest on the International Bond will be paidis@nnually in arrears, on the following
dates: January 27 and July 27 of each year, conmingeon January 27, 2017 to maturity.

Principal on the negotiable obligations shall begiped in a lump sum payment at maturity, thabisJuly 27, 2023.
Principal balance on the International Negotiabidigations at March 31, 2019 is USD 336,000,000.

As a result of the issue of International Obligatipthe Groups has undertaken standard commitrfaerttss type of issue,
whose specific conditions are detailed in the perit public prospect. At the date of these condeirgerim consolidated
financial statements, the Group is in compliancé all their commitments undertaken under the lagreements.

On October 23, 2018, GMSA arranged for hedginghenUS dollar exchange rate, which gave it certaastyo the dollar

exchange rate applicable to the payments of irterethe international negotiable obligations tiéitbe made on July 22,
20109.
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B) LOAN AGREEMENTS - GMSA

B.1) Negotiable obligations

On October 17, 2012, GMSA obtained, under Resaluti®942 of the CNV, authorization for: (i) incorption of GMSA
to the public offering system; and (ii) creationao§lobal program to issue simple negotiable ohbbga (non-convertible
into shares), for a total outstanding nominal vadfieup to USD 100,000,000 (one hundred million U&lats) or its
equivalent in other currencies, in one or moresga®or series.

In line with the preceding paragraph, on Septer26er2017, GMSA and CTR obtained under RESFC-20B4T8\PN-
DIR#CNV Resolution authorization from the CNV fdwetcreation of a program for the co-issuance irldhal market of

simple negotiable obligations, not convertible ist@res, for a total outstanding nominal valueppfaiUSD 100 million
(one hundred million United States dollars) oreitiivalent in other currencies.

On February 4, 2019, the Board of Directors appidose increase to USD 300,000,000 in the maximumuatnonder the
Program for the co-issuance of simple negotiabligations (not convertible into shares) for up t8[J100,000,000 (or its
equivalent in other currencies), as approved byRé&sn No. RESFC-2017-18947-APN-DIR#CNV dated ®efqiter 26,
2017 of the National Securities Commission (theoffam”), jointly with CTR/GMSA.

The proceeds from the placement shall be appligd iavestments in physical assets and capitadgpmainly for the
development of cycle closure projects for CTMM &1E; (ii) working capital; (iii) financing of busass activity; and (iv)
for corporate purposes in general.

At March 31, 2019 there are outstanding Class \ @tass VIII Negotiable Obligations (GMSA) and Glds\egotiable
Obligations (GMSA-CTR Co-issuance), issued by tlmen@any for the amounts and under the following diovs: In
addition, Class VIl (GMSA) negotiable obligationen redeemed during the current period.

Class VI Negotiable Obligations:

Principal: Nominal value: USD 34,696,397

Interest: 8% annual nominal, paid quarterly as from May2@®17 to maturity.

Amortization term and method: one-off payment once 36 months have elapsed flisbursement of funds.

The negotiable obligations were paid up in cash ianklind, in the latter case through a swap of €l&¥sNegotiable
Obligations for USD 448,262.

The proceeds from the issuance of the Class VI hge Obligations were destined to investmentgligsical assets on
the various expansion projects at GMSA and to agfing liabilities, improving GMSA's financial pritd.

Principal balance on those negotiable obligatiartstanding at March 31, 2019 is USD 34,696,397.
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B) LOAN AGREEMENTS — GMSA (Cont'd)

B.1) Negotiable obligations (Cont'd)

Class VIII Negotiable Obligations:

Class VIII negotiable obligations were issued orgat 28, 2017 and were fully subscribed in kind.

Principal: Nominal value: $ 312,884,660

Interest: Private Banks BADLAR rate plus a 5% margin. Pagahlarterly from November 29, 2017 to maturity.
Amortization term and method: one-off payment once 48 months have elapsed flisbursement of funds.

The proceeds from the issue of Class VIII negod¢iahlligations were fully applied to the refinancofdiabilities, improving
the Company's indebtedness profile.

Principal balance on that Negotiable Obligation anted to $312,884,660 at March 31, 2019.
Class | Negotiable Obligations (GMSA and CTR co-iggance):
Class | negotiable obligations were co-issued otokr 11, 2017 and were fully subscribed in cash.

Principal: total nominal value USD 30,000,000; amount assigno GMSA: USD 20,000,000, and to CTR: USD
10,000,000.

Interest: 6.68% annual nominal rate, payable quarterly @ fdlanuary 11, 2018 to maturity.

Amortization term and method: one-off payment once 36 months have elapsed flisbursement of funds.

The Negotiable Obligations were paid up in cash.

The proceeds from the issue of the Class | Negeti@bligations will be destined mainly to investrteim property, plant
ﬁl;\t()j”?[?eusi?ment on the various expansion proje@8A and CTR and, to a lesser extent, to workirgitahand refinancing

Principal balance on those negotiable obligatiartstanding at March 31, 2019 is USD 30,000,000.
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B) LOAN AGREEMENTS — GMSA (Cont'd)

B.2) Syndicated Loan

On December 27, 2018, GMSA obtained a 12-month foam Banco ICBC Argentina S.A. for USD 26,000,008th
guarterly amortization of principal and accruintgiest at a fixed rate of 10.50%.

Principal balance on that debt at March 31, 20193® 19,500,000.

B.3) Cargill loan

On February 16, 2018, the Company obtained a lean €argill Limited for USD 25,000,000 repayablesi installments,
with a grace period of 12 months. Amortization Wil in half-yearly installments of principal andeirest at LIBOR 360 +
4.25%.

Principal balance on the negotiable obligationslatch 31, 2019 is USD 20,000,000.
B.4) Loan from CAMMESA

At March 31, 2019, GMSA holds financial debts WBAMMESA for $ 4,969,812, guaranteed by the assigrtmé 100%
of the present and future credit rights for the sxlelectricity in the Spot Market of the WEM, finche implementation of
a trust agreement in accordance with Law No. 24441.

This debt was incurred to finance the program &airing the gas turbines, and for the controlesyst of turbines and
generators, improvements of the protection systataptation of the natural gas feeding system alnerr @ncillary works
of CTRI.

This loan has a repayment period set in 48 morathty consecutive installments, to which interesttrbesadded applying
the rate equivalent to the return obtained by tlep&ich Management Agency (CAMMESA) on financiagaments in the
WEM. At the closing date of these interim condenedncial statements 44 installments had been, gajdivalent to $
24,747,502.

Principal balance on that debt at March 31, 20184{969,812.

C) FINANCING BY CAMMESA - GROSA

On March 13, 2012, and its subsequent addendund datieruary 14, 2014, GROSA executed a mutuum agneewith
CAMMESA, whereby they formalized the financing betsecond stage of the repair of the Sorrento PBVeet, with the
purpose of extending energy generation capacitd®MW, for an amount equivalent to $190,480,000.

Payment of the installments will be borne by theMVE&s set forth in this respect in ES Note 6154146 in Note 7375/10.
As 18 months have elapsed since the start of coniah@peration of the unit TV13 with 130 MW of alable power, and
considering the frequent dispatches the unit haithguhis period, mostly with fuel oil, deliverirgh,000 MWh per month
on the average, on June 19, 2015, the Company #elddnio CAMMESA a request for funding to make aiddial

investments on the boiler, steam turbine, transfosnand ancillary equipment, so as to continuentpaivailability and
dispatch as required by the WEM.
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C) FINANCING BY CAMMESA — GROSA (Cont'd)

It is worth pointing out that in the operation petimentioned above specific consumption decreagadisantly, which
resulted in 15% savings in fuel as compared withgituation at the moment when the Company took the Sorrento
Power Plant, as a result of the maintenance warlsraprovements made in the last few years.

On January 26, 2018, CAMMESA was notified thatceithe completion of the repair of unit TV 13 taed&Central Térmica
Sorrento has recovered and maintained a maximunage@vailability of 120 MW, which benefits the @léc system as a
whole in several aspects. On February 8, 2018&sponse to Generacion Rosario S.A. notificationMMESA accepted
Generacion Rosario S.A. arguments and applied alfygor not reaching the agreed power of $ 13,592, putting an end
to the commitments assumed by the parties thereunde

On May 30, 2016, the Company signed a new agreewithCAMMESA whereby the financing of the Thirdage for the

Repair of the Unit TV13 was formalized for an ambofup to USD 10,406,077 plus VAT. The financingl e repaid by

applying the accumulated credit rights, or thoseg@ccrued, for the Remuneration of Non-Recumagntenance set forth
by Section 2 of ES Resolution No. 529/2014.

Between June 15, 2016 and November 26, 2018, tmep&oy sent thirty notes to CAMMESA for a total ambuwof
$90,206,147 (with taxes), corresponding to the pmyto suppliers of materials and services forpheod between
November 2015 and September 2018. At March 31, 2B&Xotal amount of disbursements received frofV®IESA is
$ 66,922,049.

On August 29, 2017, through Note NO -2017-184611hd, Undersecretariat for Thermal Energy, Transpion and

Distribution of Electricity gave its consent to thequest by the Company to apply the receivablessponding to the
Additional remuneration for trust funds (createdSmction 5 of Resolution No. 95/2013 of the forfBeergy Secretariat),
and the receivables from LVFVD (Sale Settlement$ Waturity Dates to be Determined) still pendirayment to repay
the loans for major maintenance.

On November 16, 2017, CAMMESA issued debit notegcwlwrote off the LVFVD for remuneration of non-tecing
maintenance (for the February 2014-December 201i6d)efor a total of $ 40,465,823 and, in additisssued the sales
settlements of that remuneration for non-recurntagntenance, with a defined due date for a tot&l@6,921,596 (including
interest on receivables). On December 12, 2017hdktence on the mutuum dated May 30, 2016 wastadfsginst the LV
for non-recurring maintenance remuneration, andiéig with CAMMESA was fully offset.

At March 31, 2019, the receivables from CAMMESA fbese concepts amount to $ 121,038,535, incluiditegest, and
are recorded under current trade receivables &%,884,098, y non-current trade receivables for $™,437.

D) PROGRAM FOR THE ISSUE OF NEGOTIABLE OBLIGATIONS OF ASA

With the purpose of improving the financial profiiethe company, on November 20, 2015, ASA obtaineder Resolution
No. 17,887 of the CNV, authorization for: (i) inparation of ASA to the public offering system; giijficreation of a global
program to issue simple (non-convertible) negoéiaiiligations for a total nominal value outstandafi¢ySD 100,000,000
(one hundred million US dollars) or its equival@anbther currencies, in one or more classes oeseri
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D) PROGRAM FOR THE ISSUE OF NEGOTIABLE OBLIGATIONS OF ASA (Cont'd)

Class Ill Negotiable Obligations

On June 15, 2017 the Company issued Class Il NagetObligations under the conditions describddwe
Principal: Nominal value: $ 255,826,342
Interest: Private Banks BADLAR rate plus a 4.25% margin.

Amortization term and method: interest on Class Il Negotiable Obligations vii# paid on a quarterly basis, in arrears,
on the following dates: September 15, 2017; Deceribe 2017; March 15, 2018; June 15, 2018; Septerhbe2018;
December 15, 2018; March 15, 2019; June 15, 20&ptetnber 15, 2019; December 15, 2019; March 15);2Dhe 15,
2020; September 15, 2020; December 15, 2020; MEBscR021 and June 15, 2021; if other than a busiday, or if such
day does not exist, the interest payment datebeihe immediately following business day.

Principal of the Class Il Negotiable Obligationdlwe paid in three (3) consecutive installmemts,a quarterly basis, the
first two equivalent to 30% of the nominal valueloé Negotiable Obligations and the last one to A@%he dates on which
42, 45 and 48 months are completed, counted astfierdate of issuance; i.e., on December 7, 2020¢iM15, 2021 and
June 15, 2021, if other than a business day,srdh day does not exist, the payment date wilhbérhmediately following
business day.

The issuance of Class Il Negotiable Obligations edly paid up with in-kind contributions as folls: a partial payment
of Class | Negotiable Obligations for $ 52,519,884 of Class Il Negotiable Obligations for $ 20%3158.

Principal balance on that class of negotiable aliligns outstanding at March 31, 2019 is $ 255,8825,3
E) LOAN AGREEMENTS - CTR
E.1) Negotiable obligations

On August 8, 2014 CTR obtained, under ResolutionINd13 of the CNV, authorization for: (i) the imporation of CTR
into the public offering system; and (ii) creatiofira global program to issue simple (non-convesjiblegotiable obligations
for a total nominal value outstanding of USD 50,000 (fifty million US dollars) or its equivalert iother currencies, in
one or more classes or series.

Also, on September 26, 2017, GMSA and CTR obtaineder RESFC-2017-18947-APN-DIR#CNV Resolution
authorization from the CNV for the creation of agram for the co-issuance in the local market ofpé¢ negotiable
obligations, not convertible into shares, for atoutstanding nominal value of up to USD 100 mil{one hundred million
United States dollars) or its equivalent in othatrencies.

On February 4, 2019, the Board of Directors appdcae increase to USD 300,000,000 in the maximumuaatnonder the
Program for the co-issuance of simple negotiabligations (not convertible into shares) for up t8[J100,000,000 (or its
equivalent in other currencies), as approved byR&en No. RESFC-2017-18947-APN-DIR#CNV dated $emter 26,
2017 of the National Securities Commission (theopam”), jointly with CTR/GMSA.
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E) LOAN AGREEMENTS - CTR (Cont'd)

E.1) Negotiable obligations (Cont'd)

The proceeds from the placement shall be appligd iovestments in physical assets and capitaldgomainly for the
development of cycle closure projects for CTMM &1E; (ii) working capital; (iii) financing of buséss activity; and (iv)

for corporate purposes in general.

At March 31, 2019 there are Class Il and Classdyatiable obligations outstanding, issued by them@any, and the Class
I Negotiable Obligation co-issued by the Company @M SA, for the amounts and under the followingditons:

Class Il Negotiable Obligations:

On November 17, 2015, CTR issued Class Il negatiabligations. Class Il ON were considered a prodedénvestment
within the scope of subsection k) of section 35.8flthe General Rules of the Insurance Activity NSResolution
21523/1992), pursuant to communication No. 484thefNational Insurance Superintendency dated Noee®p2015.
Principal: nominal value: $ 270,000,000 (pesos two hundredsarenty million).

Interest on Class Il Negotiable Obligations willfeid quarterly, in arrears. The first payment dsigugust 17, 2017, and
the last payment date will be November 17, 2020.

Interest: private banks BADLAR rate plus a 2% margin.

Payment term and method:Principal on negotiable obligations will be ampetil in ten (10) consecutive installments
payable on a quarterly basis, equivalent to 10%h@fmominal value of the negotiable obligations o following dates:
August 17, 2018, November 17, 2018, February 1792May 17, 2019, August 17, 2019, November 17 92@Ebruary
17, 2020, May 17, 2020, August 17, 2020 and Noveniye 2020. At the date of issue of these condemsieaim
consolidated financial statements, principal amalug under Class Il Negotiable Obligations was & @70,000.

The remaining balance of principal correspondinthéonegotiable obligation at March 31, 2019 amstmt$ 189,000,000.
Class IV Negotiable Obligations:

On July 24, 2017, CTR issued Class IV Negotiablédations in the amount and under the conditiorscdbed below:

Principal: nominal value: $ 291,119,753 (pesos two hundreetyione million one hundred nineteen thousandrseve
hundred and fifty three).

Interest: private banks BADLAR rate plus a 5% margin.
Interest on Class IV Negotiable Obligations willieeid quarterly in arrears, starting October 24, 28nd until maturity.

Payment term and method:Principal on Class IV Negotiable Obligations vii# fully amortized within 48 months from
the date of issuance.

The negotiable obligations were paid up in cash iankind, in the latter case through a swap of €Ik negotiable
obligations for $ 161,119,753. The remaining batawes fully paid in cash.
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NOTE 13: LOANS (Cont'd)
E) LOAN AGREEMENTS — CTR (Cont'd)

E.1) Negotiable obligations (Cont'd)

Class IV Negotiable Obligations:

The proceeds from the issuance of Class IV nedetiabligations were applied to investment in fixassets, debt
refinancing and working capital. The swap of CldkBlegotiable Obligations improved CTR financiabfile.

The remaining balance of principal correspondinth&onegotiable obligation at March 31, 2019 amstmt 291,119,753.
F) LOAN AGREEMENTS - GECEN

On April 4, 2018, the Board of Directors resolvedapprove the request for a loan for (i) the eerpayment of UBS AG
Stamford Branch loan (jointly with its amendmentse “Existing Loan”), which was requested by AESH) the

construction, implementation and operation of a @oplant of approximately 133 MW in Arroyo Secop¥ince of Santa
Fe, which comprises the acquisition by GECEN ofpagiother assets, two Siemens gas turbines of sipptely 54 MW

and all related ancillary systems and equipment bwilers for recovery of residual heat and a stdarbine of

approximately 25 MW and all related ancillary sysseand equipment; and (iii) the construction, impdatation and
operation of the 170 MW project of AESA in the Tié@s region, Province of Santa Fe, early paid puatsitaitem (i)

above.

To that end, on April 23, 2018 GECEN together wBESA, as borrowers, Credit Suisse AG, London Brareh
administrative agent, Credit Suisse Securities (WBILC and UBS Securities LLC, as joint lead arrangd)BS AG
Stamford Branch, Banco Hipotecario S.A., BACS BadedCrédito y Securitizacion S.A., Banco de Inv@rsi Comercio
Exterior S.A. and Credit Suisse AG Cayman IslandsBh entered into a loan agreement for up to thwuedred and ninety
five million United States dollars (USD 395,000,000

Principal was expected to be disbursed in two traacTranche A and Tranche B, and repaid ovema ¢émup to 5 (five)
years (Tranche A) and up to 6 (six) years (TrarBhePrincipal would accrue compensatory interessetsforth in the
Agreement.

On April 25, 2018, the amount of USD 65,000,000 diabursed under Tranche B of the loan.
To secure the loan, the following guarantees wereis:

(i) Assignment in trust: The Issuer and GECEN, Aldeninistrative Agent and TMF Trust Company (Argeali S.A., as
trustee (the "Trustee"), entered into an agreeriwerthe assignment in trust and trust guarantes=ture the obligations
undertaken by the Issuer with the Creditors antlierTrustee ("Agreement for assignment in trustiereby, until full
compliance with the secured obligations, the follayhave been assigned in guarantee: (a) the frewdsvable by the
Issuer and GECEN under the Supply Contract; (brtimtractual position of the Issuer and GECE utldeimain contracts
of the Project; and (c) the insurance policies iadagt by the Issuer and GECE in relation to thgeeto

(ii) Chattel mortgage: The Issuer and GECEN shadhte a chattel mortgage on the Gas Turbine andveec Steam
Boiler, once all those assets have been importddti@ared through customs.

(iii) Pledge on shares: The shareholders of theeilsand GECEN created a senior pledge on all of shares in favor of
the creditors under the loan.
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NOTE 13: LOANS (Cont'd)

F) LOAN AGREEMENTS — GECEN (Cont'd)

In view of the macroeconomic context prevailingcsifMay 2018, on October 16, 2018, the Company édgidith the
consent of creditors, to repay Tranche A of thenlagreement, with the Tranche B effectively disbdren April 25 for

USD 65,000,000 still pending repayment.

On March 7, 2019, a Forbearance agreement wasednieto with the creditors of Tranche B in relatitnthe loan
agreement to find alternatives for the repaymerthefoutstanding amount for USD 52,981,896.

From said agreement, supplementary agreementssiggred whereby the outstanding amounts should ioegsaollows:

0] USD 24,383,333 payable in four years, in nine aqurinstallments of principal starting as from Mar2021,
and quarterly payments of interest as from March2P@0 at an annual rate of 7.75% . This agreemast
executed by Generacién Centro and secured by Adinane

(i) USD 12,800,000 quarterly interest payable as frone 20, 2020, at an annual interest rate of 13.0@%se
repayment of principal was divided into two traneh@ USD 5,000,000 payable in four quarterly atishents
as from June 2020, and (ii) USD 7,800,000 payabfeur years, in nine quarterly installments ohpipal
starting as from March 2021. This agreement wasugre by Generacién Centro and secured by Albamebi
Generacion Mediterranea.

The remaining balance of USD 15,798,563 will bearépvith funds from the potential sale of Compargssets.
The agreements executed include the release odugtess provided for the loan signed on April 23,820

Principal balance at the date of presentation efititerim condensed consolidated financial statésnemas worth USD
52,981,896.
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NOTE 14: ALLOWANCES AND PROVISIONS

Provisions cover contingencies arising in the aadjrcourse of business and other sundry riskscthaltl create obligations
for the Company. In estimating the amounts andgivdities of occurrence, the opinion of the Compartggal advisors has
been considered. They include the activity of ttavigion for trade and other receivables disclasdtie pertinent captions.

For trade For other . .
. . For contingencies
receivables receivables
Balance at December 31, 2017 4,538,640 3,068,33C 12,220,957
RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity) (1,464,621) (990,150) (3,943,706)
Decreases - (3,264,423)
Balance at December 31, 2018 3,074,019 2,078,18C 5,012,828
RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity) (323,912) (218,977) (2,495,124)
Decreases - - -
Balance at March 31, 2019 2,750,107 1,859,203z 2,517,704

Information required by Annex E, in compliance w&hction 1, Chapter lll, Title IV of the CNV restdttext.

NOTE 15: SALES REVENUE

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Sale of Electricity Res. No. 95 as amended plug Spo 161,180,10( 205,671,879
Energia Plus sales 396,522,45: 400,243,333
Sale of electricity Res. No. 220 1,055,774,04: 697,964,174
Sale of electricity Res. No. 21 864,476,77( 412,530,117
2,477,953,36¢ 1,716,409,503
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NOTE 16: COST OF SALES

Cost of purchase of electric energy

Cost of gas and diesel consumption at the plant

Salaries and social security charges
Defined benefit plan

Other employee benefits

Rental

Fees for professional services

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Insurance

Maintenance

Electricity, gas, telephone and postage
Rates and taxes

Travel and per diem

Security guard and cleaning service
Miscellaneous expenses

NOTE 17: SELLING EXPENSES

Duties and taxes
Bad debts

NOTE 18: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and social security charges
Rental

Fees for professional services
Insurance

Electricity, gas, telephone and postage
Rates and taxes

Travel and per diem

Miscellaneous expenses

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(168,284,813 (327,199,850
(316,408) (7,194,605
(105,256,768 (64,508,696
(951,672) (10,087,868
(4,723,295 (4,228,554
(3,888,840 (3,098,519
(3,252,509 (2,528,751
(441,676,636 (259,886,495
(14,183,179 (17,552,825
(175,637,925 (112,823,785
(3,835,390 (2,900,036
(14,126,922 (9,412,966
(7,833,402 (1,837,993
(2,841,866 (2,896,344
(2,639,371 (2,693,082
(949,448,996 (828,850,369)
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(11,304,803 (5,288,911)
(59,268) -
(11,364,071 (5,288,911)
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(2,480,607) (18,609)
(2,368,555) (3,037,850)
(72,147,887, (49,792,366)
(4,972) (25,556)
(816,536) (665,734)
(5,842,365) (1,697,485)
(15,113) (1,314,678)
(923,912) (1,085,890)

(84,599,947,

(57,638,168)
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NOTE 19: OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Sale of spare parts

Sundry income

Waiver of debt

Total Other operating income

NOTE 20: FINANCIAL RESULTS

Financial income
Interest on loans grant
Commercial interest
Total financial income

Financial expenses

Interest on loans

Commercial and other interest
Bank expenses and commissions
Total financial expenses

Other financial results

Exchange difference, net

Changes in the fair value of financial instruments
Impairment of assets

RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity)

Other financial results

Total other financial results

Total financial results, net

NOTE 21: EARNINGS (LOSSES) PER SHARE

Basic

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
1,476,49C -
320,357 1,332,528
279,792,123
1,796,847 281,124,651

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
2,850,054 3,044,966
20,175,84< 11,012,684
23,025,89¢ 14,057,650

(513,742,889
(13,712,194
(2,535,345)

(393,172,075)
(13,037,825)
(3,104,693)

(529,990,428

(409,314,593)

(3,134,214,443

(20,417,637,
(386,424,068
2,635,826,39'

(46,299,193

J

(964,402,280)
40,526,658
1,042,134,061
(57,737,221)

(951,528,944

60,521,218

(1,458,493,474

(334,735,725)

The basic earnings per share are calculated bgidgithe income attributable to the holders of @@mpany's equity
instruments by the weighted average number of arglishares outstanding during the period.

(Loss) income for the period attributable to thenevs:
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares

Basic and diluted earnings (losses) per share

There are no differences between the calculatidghebasic earnings per share and the dilutedregger share.
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NOTE 22: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES

a) Transactions with related parties and associates

Purchase of gas
RGA (1)

Purchase of energy
Solalban Energia S.A.

Purchase of wines
BDD

Purchase of flights
AJSA

Sale of energy
RGA
Solalban Energia S.A.

Leases and services agreements
RGA

Recovery of expenses
RGA

AESA

Pipeline works
RGA

Work management service
RGA

Interest generated due to loans granted
Directors

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company
Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related company

Related parties
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03.31.2019

03.31.2018

$

Profit / (Loss)

(1,445,881,955)

24,568

(55,135,214)

26,276,891
175,158

(113,792,703)

423,893
22,363

(880,491)

(20,304,952

2,732,979

(1,434,639,954)

(123,261)

(442,904)

(12,831,482)

24,325,113
8,531,112

(61,796,186)

16,092,144

(50,127,935)

3,284,186
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NOTE 22: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES (Cont'd)

a) Transactions with related parties and associatesn{@l)
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
$
Profit / (Loss)

Guarantees provided/received

AJSA Related company 76.545 116.117
RGA Related parties (1,489,342 -
@ Correspond to gas purchases, which are partlyraessitp CAMMESA within the framework of the Natufahs Dispatch

Procedure for power generation.

b) Remuneration of key managerial staff

The senior management includes directors (execatidenon-executive). Their remunerations for tlmeg¢kmonth period at
March 31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to $ 20,682,5834t6,107,520, respectively.

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Salarie: 20,682,522 16,107,520
20,682,523 16,107,520
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NOTE 22: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES (Cont'd)

c) Balances at the date of the condensed interins@alated statements of financial position

Captions Type 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables
TEFU S.A. Related company 18,154,80¢ 20,293,113
18,154,80¢ 20,293,113
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade receivables
AESA Related company 2,073,55C
Solalban Energia S.A. Related company 211,739
2,285,28¢
Other receivables
Minority shareholders' accounts Related parties 242,605,003
AESA Related company 11,044,731 12,316,107
Loans to Directors Relatedparties 70,924,38¢ 65,382,987
Advances to directors Related partie 3,618,818
81,969,11¢ 323,922,916
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables
Solalban Energia S.A. Related company 345,882
AJSA Related company 17,880,056
RGA Related company 1,204,280,15! 778,053,406
1,204,280,15" 796,279,344
Other liabilities
BDD Related company - 1,059,340
Directors’ fees Related parties 30,000,00(¢ 33,533,453
Dividends payable to shareholders Related parties 96,640,03¢
126,640,03¢ 34,592,792

39



Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Consolidated Finanal Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 22: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES (Cont'd)

d) Loans granted to related parties

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Loansto Albanes Inversora S.A. (1)
Opening balances - 133,450,619
Loans added as a result of the merger, and
eliminated in the consolidation ; (133,450,619
Closing balances - -
Q) Company absorbed by ASA as from January 1, 2018nmdnerger through absorption.
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Loansto Directors
Balances at beginning of year 65,382,987 41,729,982
Loans granted 7,914,850 50,677,316
Loans added as a result of the merger
through absorptio - 16,755,438
Loans repaid - (36,429,019)
Accrued interest 2,732,979 14,158,811
RECPAM (Purchasing Power Parity) (5,106,427) (21,509,585)
C|Osing balance 70,924,389 65,382,987
The loans are governed by the following terms amtions:
Entity Capital $ Interest rate Conditions
At 03.31.2019
Directors 49,880,05¢ BADLAR + 3% Maturity date: 3 yea
Total in pesos 49,880,05¢

Receivables from related parties arise mainly ftransactions of services provided and fall dudarhonth following the

transaction date. No allowances have been recdodelese receivables from related parties in drth@ years covered by
these condensed interim consolidated financiaéstants. Trade payables with related parties arigelyfrom gas purchase
transactions and fall due in the month following tinansaction date. Transactions with related gmdre conducted in
conditions similar to those carried out with indegent parties.
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NOTE 23: WORKING CAPITAL

The Company reports at March 31, 2019 a defic$ 8f117,551,393 in its working capital (calculagexicurrent assets less
current liabilities), which means a decrease 0f281,074,210, compared to the working capital @iolg of the year ended
December 31, 2018 (deficit of $ 1,886,477,183).

It should be noted that EBITDA at March 31, 2019anted to $ 1,876 million, in line with projectignshich shows
compliance with the objectives and efficiency a& thansactions carried out by the Group.

NOTE 24: SEGMENT REPORTING

The information on operating segments is preseirtegiccordance with the internal information furr@dhto the chief
operating decision maker (CODM). The Board of Dioes of the Company has been identified as thedsigauthority in
decision-making, responsible for allocating researand assessing the performance of the operatyments.

Management has determined the operating segmesd bageports reviewed by the Board of Directos@sed for strategic
decision making.

The Board of Directors considers the businesssisgie segment: the electricity segment. It congsrithe generation and
sale of electricity and the development of enengyqets, execution of projects, advisory, servieivery, management and
execution of works of any nature.

The information used by the Board of Directorsdecision-making is based primarily on operatingdatbrs of the business.
Considering that the adjustments between the @mounting standards and IFRS refer to non-operatems, such
information is not substantially affected by thekgation of the new standards.

NOTE 25: OTHER COMMITMENTS
A. GMSA

Certain contractual obligations in connection wté supply of electricity to large customers offteeward Market at March
31, 2019 and the periods to fulfill those obligatare detailed below. These commitments are atigghin supply contracts
(energy and power) entered into between GMSA argtlasers on the Forward Market in accordance reiglulations set
forth by the Energy Secretariat under Resolution N281/06 (Energia Plus). They are contracts demated in United

States dollars, entered into with private customers

Total Up to 1 year From 1 to 3
years
Sale Commitment8
Electric energy and power - Plus 1,875,057,05 690,984,41 1,184,072,64

(1) Commitments are denominated in pesos and hesre\mlued considering estimated market pricegdoas the particular
conditions of each contract. They reflect the vatuaof the contracts with private customers incoat March 31, 2019,
under ES Resolution No. 1281/06.
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NOTE 25: OTHER COMMITMENTS (Cont'd)
B. GROSA

On April 27, 2011 the Ordinary Shareholders' Megtiri Central Térmica Sorrento S.A. unanimously appd a lease
contract with GROSA; the purpose of the agreememb irent both the building and the assets adddketé®ower Plant,
including the generator, equipment and other abkilfixed assets and spare parts. The contraceffedively valid as from
November 15, 2010 (with a 9-month grace period) laasl a set term of 10 years, with a renewal ogftory additional
years. The first fee installment was invoiced orgést 1, 2011.

On December 23, 2015 the reorganization proceedfi@gntral Térmica Sorrento S.A. was initiated.sT$ituation does not
affect the lease agreement mentioned above ol¢h&ie power generation business.

On November 10, 2016, a mediation hearing was dlegthout reaching an agreement in connection #itheviction of
the property under a lease agreement mentionéttipreceding paragraph. GROSA estimates thahigidy unlikely that
the eviction will take place as Central Térmicar8oto S.A. has no right to be granted this order.

In addition, in the case “Central Térmica Sorre®ith. ¢/ Generacién Rosario S.A. s/Medidas PrecagbfCentral Térmica
Sorrento S.A. v. Generacién Rosario S.A. on prégaaty measures), an attachment was levied on uhesf that
CAMMESA should settle with GROSA for $ 13,816,698s interest for $ 6,900,000, which was recorde€BAMMESA
in the settlement dated December 12, 2017. In rephpis resolution, on April 17, 2018 the attacimtndecreed against
GROSA was replaced with a bond insurance policye $hms subject to the court-ordered attachment vetoened to
GROSA on June 28, 2018.

Furthermore, payment of monthly rentals throughgiadl consignment was requested in re. “Genera&lorario S.A. c/
Central Térmica Sorrento s/ Consignacion” (“Genéra®osario S.A. v. Central Térmica Sorrento on Sigmment”).

NOTE 26: EXECUTION OF CONTRACTS TO PURCHASE MACHINE RY
BLC Asset Solutions B.V.

On February 21, 2018, GMSA signed an agreement Blith Asset Solutions B.V. (BLC) for the purchase2oftwo) gas
turbines, 3 (three) steam turbines and 7 (seveaystecovery boilers. Such equipment will be ihstlat the electric power
generation plants located in Rio Cuarto, Provirfc@ddoba, and in Ezeiza, Province of Buenos Aifi@sexpansion through
cycle closures at the two power plants. The purchgseement sets forth financing by BLC of thelfoti@e of the equipment
agreed at USD 150,671,217, for a term of 5 yeadssamonths.

Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery AB

On June 14, 2016, a Deferred Payment Agreemenéemtased into with Siemens Industrial Turbomachin®&By by means
of which, upon compliance of the preceding condgiget forth in the agreement, GMSA obtained cororakiinancing for
50% of the amount of the contract signed for thé/®Tplant enlargement, equivalent to approximatdikSL77,000,000.

The commercial financing granted will be repaidristallments, with the first installment being pblain August 2017.
Payments shall be made in SEK (Swedish Crown).

On September 13, 2016, four Deferred Payment Ageatstwere executed with Siemens Industrial Turbdinacy AB for
the turbines to be installed in CTE and CTI wheraimgce fulfilled the preceding conditions fixecdtive agreements, GMSA
will be granted a commercial financing of 50% o #aimount of the agreement signed for the enlargeofe®TI| and the
work of Ezeiza, equivalent to SEK 438,960,000.
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NOTE 26: EXECUTION OF CONTRACTS TO PURCHASE MACHINE RY (Cont'd)

The commercial financing to be granted will be idpa installments, with the first installment ofd agreements being
payable in September 2017 and the rest in ApriB2@hyments shall be made in SEK (Swedish Crown).

Future contractual obligations related to the amitwith Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery AB aheven below by
calendar year:

_ SEK Total 2019 2020
Commitments (1) Total financing

usbD

Siemens Industrial
Turbomachinery AB for
the purchase of two
turbines
Siemens SGT 8(
Siemens Industrial
Turbomachinery AB for
the purchase of three
turbines
Siemens SGT 8(
Siemens Industrial
Turbomachinery AB for
the purchase of two
turbines Siemens SGT 8p0

CTM M 177,000,000 3,198,845 3,198,845 -

CTE 263,730,0000 18,710,042 13,639,801 5,070,241

CTI 175,230,000f 13,351,979 9,732,121)f 3,619,856

(1) The commitment is stated in US dollars, onlihsis of the time of payment according to the paldr conditions of the
contract.

Pratt & Whitney Power System Inc

GFSA signed an agreement with Pratt & Whitney Pdsyestem Inc. for the purchase of the FT4000™ Swif@®60 turbine,
including whatever is necessary for its installatéond start-up. The purchase agreement sets cesirdfipancing for USD
12 million by PWPS, upon provisional acceptanceédRSA. This amount is disclosed under current tyzedeables for the
equivalent to $ 520,200,000.

Financing will accrue interest at an annual rat&.67%, calculated on a monthly/annual basis ofl&@s/360 days, with
interest capitalized on a quarterly basis.

Future contractual obligations under the contrdtt RWPS by calendar year are as follows:

Total | 2019
Commitments (1) UsD
PWPS for the purchase ¢f
the turbine FT4000™ 15,536,480 15,536,48(
SwiftPacE
(&) The commitment is stated in US dollars, on thesdabihe time of payment according to the particatanditions

of the contract.
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NOTE 27: STORAGE OF DOCUMENTATION

On August 14, 2014, the CNV issued General Resolutio. 629 that introduces amendments to its réigukinvolving
storage and preservation of corporate books, atiogurecords and business documents. The Groufska®bpreserves its
corporate books, accounting records and relevasiness documents at its principal place of busitessed at Av. L.N.
Alem 855, 14th floor - City of Buenos Aires

Furthermore, it is informed that the Company sentvorking papers and non-sensitive informationfigeal years not yet
statute-barred to its storage services supplier:

Entity responsible for warehousing of informatioDemicile
Iron Mountain Argentina S.A. — Av. Amancio Alcor2482, City of Buenos Aires
Iron Mountain Argentina S.A. — San Miguel de Tucun&®1, Spegazzini, Ezeiza.

A detail of the documentation sent for preservatioravailable at the registered office of that tgntas well as the
documentation referred to by article 5, clause,&8ktion | of Chapter V, Title I, of the REGULADNS (N.T. 2013 as
amended).

NOTE 28: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TRANSLATION INTO ENGL ISH LANGUAGE

These financial statements are the English trdaslaff those originally prepared by the Compangpanish and
presented in accordance with accounting princigéeerally accepted in Argentina. The effects ofdifferences between
the accounting principles generally accepted inefittna and the accounting principles generally piszkin the countries
in which the financial statements are to be use® mat been quantified. Accordingly, the accompagyinancial
statements are not intended to present the finpaegtion, statements of comprehensive incomengeain equity or
cash flows in accordance with accounting princigieserally accepted in the countries of users®fittancial statements,
other than Argentina.
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

1. A brief description of the activities of the ussg company, including reference to relevant ainstances
subsequent to the period closing date.

In accordance with the provisions of General RdasmiuNo. 368/01 and the CNV amendments, below is an
analysis of the results of the operations of Allsa®eA. (the Company) and of its financial positiaich must
be read together with the condensed interim cotatad accompanying financial statements.

Three-month period ended March 31,

0190 | | 2018 | | Variation | | variationo
GWh

Sales by type of market
Sale of Electricity Res. No. 95 as amended plug Spo 145 238 (93 39%
Energia Plus sales 135 132 . 2%
Sales CAMMESA 220 340 109 23: 212%
Sale of Electricity Res. No. 21 176 62 11. 184%

796 541 255 47%

The sales for each market (in millions of pesos)sirown below:

Three-month period ended March 31,

2019 2018 Variation Variation %

(in millions of pesos)
Sales by type of market

Sale of Electricity Res. No. 95 as amended plug Spo 161.2 205.7 (44.5) 22%
Energia Plus sales 396.5 400.2 3.7) 1%
Sales CAMMESA 220 1,055.8 698.0 357.8 51%
Sale of Electricity Res. No. 21 864.5 412.5 452.0 110%
Total 2,478.0 1,716.4 761.6 44%
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Income/loss for the three-month periods ended M&dct2019 and 2018 (in millions of pesos):

Sale of energy
Sales, net

Cost of purchase of electric ene
Gas and diesel consumption by the
Salaries and social security chal
Defined benefit plar
Maintenance services
Depreciation of property, plant and equipn
Insuranc
Sundny
Cost of sales

Grossincome

Rates and tax
Bad debt
Selling expenses
Salaries and social security chal
Fees for professional servit
Travel and per die
Rates and tax
Sundny
Administrative expenses

Income/(loss) from interests in associ
Other operating incon
Oper ating income/(l0ss)

Commercial interest, r
Interest on loans, r
Bank expenses and commissi
Exchange differences, 1
Impairment of assets
RECPAM
Other financial resul

Financial results, net

Income/(loss) befor e taxes

Income tax
Net income/loss for the period
Other comprehensive income for the period

Revaluation of property, plant and equipn
Impact on income t¢
Other comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensiveincome for the period

Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

Three-month period ended March 31,

[ 2019 | ] 2018 | | Variation | [ Variation% |
2,478.0 1,716.4 761.6 44%
2,478.0 1,716.4 761.6 4%
(168.3) (327.2) 158.9 49%

(0.3 (7.2) 6.9 96%
(105.3) (64.5) (40.8, 63%
(1.0) (10.1) 9.1 90%
(175.6) (112.8) (62.8) 56%
(441.7) (259.9) (181.8 70%
(14.2) (17.6) 3.4 19%
(42.9) (29.4) (135 46%
(949.4) (828.9) (120.5) 15%
1,528.5 887.6 640.9 2%
(11.3) (5.3) (6.0) 113%
(0.1) - (0.1 100%
(11.4) (53) (6.1) 115%
(2.5) - (2.5 100%
(72.1) (49.8) (22.3 45%
- (1.3) 1.3 100%
(5.8) (1.7) 4.1 241%
(4.1) (4.8) 0.7 15%
(84.6) (57.6) (27.0) 47%
(53.3) (41.3) (12.0, 29%
1.8 281.1 (279.3 99%
1,38L.1 1,064.5 316.6 30%
6.5 (2.0) 8.5 425%
(510.9) (390.1) (120.8 31%
(2.5) (3.1) 0.6 19%
(3,134.2) (964.4) (2,169.8 225%
(386.4) - (386.4) 100%
2,635.8 1,042.1 1,593.7 153%
(453.1) (17.2) (435.9 2534%
(1,458.5) (334.7) (1,123.8) 336%
(77.4) 729.8 (807.2) (111%)
(10.1) (218.2) 208.1 95%
(87.5) 5115 (599.0) (117%)
(113.3) - (113.3 100%
28.3 - 28.3 100%
(85.0) - (85.0) 100%
(172.5) 5115 (684.0) (134%)




Free translation from the original prepared in $glafor publication in Argentina

Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

Sales:

Net sales were worth $ 2,478.0 million in the thneenth period ended March 31, 2019, as against 614
million in the same period of 2018, which is equéva to an increase of $ 761.6 million or 44%.

During the three-month period ended March 31, 2@18,sale of electricity was 796 GWh, accountingdo
47% increase, compared with 541 GWh for the samegef 2018.

The main sources of income of the Company and gegfiormance during the three-month period endetMa
31, 2019 compared with the same period of the year are described below:

(i) $ 396.5 million for Energia Plus sales, accinmffor a 1% decrease from the $ 400.2 millionls same
period of 2018.

(i) $1,055.8 million for sales of electricity ithe forward market CAMMESA, under the framework of
Resolution No. 220/7, accounting for a 51% incrdes® the $ 698.0 million of the same period of 201
This variation is basically attributable to theeeffbetween an increase in the energy dispatcliedpdhe
closure of the cycle in CTR that became operats/g@m August 4, 2018, and a higher exchange rate.

(iii) $ 161.2 million for sales of electricity und®esolution No. 95 as amended and Spot Markeguatting
for a 22% decrease from the $ 205.7 million ofsame period of 2018.

(iii) $ 864.5 million for sales of electricity und&esolution No. 21, accounting for a 110% increfasm the
$ 412.5 million of the same period of 2018. Thisiaion is attributable to the start-up of new ings
during the third quarter of 2018.

Cost of sales:

The total cost of sales for the three-month peeioded March 31, 2019 reached $ 949.4 million, caepwith
$ 828.9 million for the same period of 2018, refileg an increase of $ 120.5 million or 15%.

The main cost of sales of the Company in milliohp@sos, as well as its behavior during the samiegpef
2018 are described below:

(i) $ 168.3 million for purchases of electricitygcunting for a 49% decrease from the $ 327.2 onilbf the
same period of 2018.

(i) $ 0.3 million for the cost of gas and diesehsumption by the plant, accounting for a 96% desgerom
the $ 7.2 million of the same period of 2018. Tasiation was due to a change in the calculatiothef
gas consumption by CAMMESA.

(iii) $ 175.6 million for maintenance services, acnting for a 56% increase from the $ 112.8 millafrthe
same period of 2018. This variation was due tovemation in the US Dollar exchange rate and sigrt-
of new turbines.
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

(iv) $ 441.7 million for depreciation of propergglant and equipment, up 70% from the $ 259.9 nmilfior the
same period of 2018. This variation is mainly du@ tgreater depreciation value in the caption imgis
facilities and machinery as a result of their reatibn at December 31, 2018 and the start-up of new
projects.

(v) $ 105.3 million for salaries and social seguciharges, accounting for a 63% increase from t6.% million
for the same period of 2018, mainly due to thergaiages granted and additional staff hired.

(vi) $ 14.2 million for insurance, accounting fod8% decrease from the $ 17.6 million of the saewéop of
2018.

Gross income/(loss):

Gross income/(loss) for the three-month period dndarch 31, 2019 was an income of $ 1,528.5 million
compared with an income of $ 887.6 million in thene period of 2018, reflecting a 15% rise. Thidus to the
variation in the exchange rate and commercial aightion to operate the new turbines.

Selling expenses:

The selling expenses for the three-month periogénmdarch 31, 2019 reached $ 11.4 million, compavith
$ 5.3 million for the same period of 2018, reflagtan increase of $ 6.1 million or 115%.

Administrative expenses:

The administrative expenses for the three-montiogemded March 31, 2019 reached $ 84.6 milliompgared
with $ 57.6 million for the same period of 2018]eeting an increase of $ 27.0 million or 47%.

The main components of the Company’s administragikgenses are listed below:

(i) $ 72.1 million of fees and compensation fonvses, which accounted for an increase of 45% frioarts 49.8
million for the same period of 2018.

(i) $ 5.8 million in taxes, rates and contributspmccounting for a 241% increase from the $ 1lifamiof the
same period of 2018.
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

Operating income/(loss):

The operating income/(loss) for the three-monthigoeended March 31, 2019 was an income of $ 1,381.1
million, compared with an income of $ 1,064.5 mitliin the same period of 2018, reflecting a 30%. riche
rise is mainly due to the effect the increase i ¢étxchange rate has had on the operating actifitheo
subsidiaries and start-up of new projects.

Moreover, the net income of $ 279.8 million for ttepayment of the financing by CAMMESA to GROSA for
the second stage of repairs of unit TV13 has bésmloded under Other operating income for the timeath
period at March 31, 2018.

Financial results:

Financial results for the three-month period entéaich 31, 2019 recorded a loss of $ 1,458.5 milion
compared with a loss of $ 334.7 million in the sgmaeod of 2018, reflecting an increase of $ 1,828illion.

The most noticeable aspects of the variation are:

(i) $ 510.9 million loss for financial interest, igh accounted for a 31% increase from the $ 390lliomloss
for the same period of 2018, as a result of aresme in the financial debt due to investment ptsjec

(ii) $ 2,635.8 million income for RECPAM as a resaf the application of the inflation adjustmenthieh
accounted for an increase of $ 1,593.7 million careg with the $ 1,042.1 million income for the same
period of 2018.

(i) $ 3,314.2 million loss for exchange differers; net, accounting for a $ 2,169.8 million inceestem the
$ 964.4 million loss of the same period of the pyiear.

Income/(loss) before taxes:

The Company reported losses before tax for $ 7Tllibmfor the three-month period ended March 3212,
compared with $ 729.8 million income in the samequkof the prior year, accounting for a decredsk 807.2
million.

The income tax charge represented $ 10.1 milli@s for the three-month period ended March 31, 2019,
compared with $ 218.2 million for the same peri6éthe prior year.

Net income/loss:

Net income/loss for the three-month period endedckl&1, 2019 was a loss of $ 87.5 million, compamiti
$ 511.5 million income in the same period of 20E8ecting an decrease of $ 599.0 million.
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018
Adjusted EBITDA

Three-month period

ended March 31,
[ 2019 |
Adjusted EBITDA in millions of pesos @@ 1,876.4
Adjusted EBITDA in millions of dollars ® @ 48.1

Twelve-month period
ended March 31,
[ 2019 |

Adjusted EBITDA in millions of pesos ®®? 6,145.7

Adjusted EBITDA in millions of dollars @@ 183.3

(1) Figuresnot covered in the Review Repi

(2) The figures do not include the Group's parttign in the results of GECEN
that has been excluded from the calculation asated in point *

The EBITDA calculation does not consider the lagslie penalty by CAMMESA, which is exceptionaljque
and unrelated to the main Company’s business.
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

2. Equity structure comparative with the prior pdri
(in millions of pesos)

Non-current asse

Current asse

Total assets
Equity attributable to the owne

Non-controlling equit

Total equity
Non-current liabilitie:

Currentliabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

3. Profit and Loss structure comparative with thengperiod:

(in millions of pesos)

Ordinary operating income/(lo:
Financial result:

Ordinary net income/(loss)

Income ta

Income/loss from continuing oper ations
Income/loss for the period

Other compr ehensive income/(l0ss)
Total comprehensive income/(l0ss)

4. Cash flows structure comparative with the pperiod:
(in millions of pesos

Cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows (used in) investment activities

Cash flows (used in) / provided by financing attas

| 03.31.2019 | | 03.31.2018 |
34,805.7 34,882.1
5,731.8 6,073.1
40,537.4 40,955.2
6,786.6 7,335.3
722.7 700.6
7,509.3 8,035.8
24,178.€ 24,959.7
8,849.3 7,959.6
33,028.1 32,919.3
40,537.4 40,955.2
03.31.2019 | | 03.31.2018 |
1,381.1 1,064.5
(1,458.5) (334.7)
(77.4) 729.8

(10.1) (218.2)

(87.5) 5115

(87.5) 5115

(85.0) -

(172.5) 5115

| 03.31.2019 | | 03.31.2018 |
1,533.5 573.7
(589.2) (1,434.8)
(1,400.9) 1,493.3
(456.7) 632.1

(Decrease) / Increasein cash and cash equivalents
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Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

5. Indexes comparative with the same period ofrpears:

| 03.31.2019 | | 03312018
Liquidity (1) 0.65 0.93
Creditworthiness (2) 0.21 0.25
Tied-up capital (3) 0.86 0.82

(1) Current Assets / Current Liabilit
(2) Equity / Total Liabilitie
(3) Nor-current Assets / Total Ass

6. Brief remarks on the outlook for fiscal year 201

Company’s outlook for 2019

Commercial and oper ating area

Operations and maintenance of the different geioerainits is expected in 2019 with the aim of makihem
available at high levels. The entry into the HiecBystem of more efficient group machines woulgply a
greater dispatch from these and consequently, @ease in the electricity generation, with fuel\yided by
CAMMESA and -in some cases- with own fuel.

The Company concluded the project to close CTR Pd®i@ant cycle, which means expanding the current
capacity by 60 MW with the installation of a steaurbine and a boiler, among other equipment. N&t ol

this project increase power but will also be siigaifit in environmental and energy efficiency terassthe extra
power to be generated will not require additioml f

On August 4, 2018, authorization for commercial raien was obtained for the GE steam turbine as a
generating agent for the Wholesale Electricity Marlkexpanding the generation capacity of the P&iaant by

60 MW.

Energy will be sold to CAMMESA under a WEM Supplgi@ract for 55 MW, under ES Resolution No. 220/07.

Financial Position

In the current year, the purpose of the Group ishtain the necessary financing to conclude théept®
described, as well as improve the financing stmectund ensure the progress of the investment veta&sribed
according to estimated schedules.
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7. Additional information (*)

Summary of activity at March 31, 2019 and 2018

To provide information related to the issuancetd international Bond, below is a detail of the suary
statements of financial position and of income aasolidating the subsidiary Generacion Centro Sppointed
as Non-restricted Subsidiary according to the Baduldirectors’ minutes dated August 27, 2018, whitdans
that its creditors have no recourse against ASangrof its subsidiaries.

Statement of Financial Position (in
thousands of Pesos)

Assets
Non-current asse
Current assets
Total Assets

Equity

Equity attributable to the owne
Non-controlling interes

Total Equity

Liabilities

Nonr-current liabilitie:
Current liabilitie:

Total liabilities

Total liabilities and equity

Statement of Income (in thousands of
Pesos)

Sales revenue
Cost of sale
Grossincome

Selling expenst¢

Administrative expens:

Income from interests in associe
Otheroperating incom
Operating income

Financial results, net
Income/(loss) befor e taxes
Income tax

(Loss) / incomefor the period

(Loss) / incomefor theyear attributable
to:

Owners of the compar

Non-controlling interes

(*) Information not covered in the Review Report.

Elimination of balances

Albanesi SA. Consolidated Elimination of GECEN with related parties and Total
equity value
34,805,66: (37,836) 449,11C 35,216,93¢
5,731,754 (1,853,011) - 3,878,743
40,537,417 (1,890,846) 449,110 39,095,681
6,786,63¢ 934,872 (934,872) 6,786,63¢
722,69€ - 46,744 769,44C
7,509,334 934,872 (888,128) 7,556,077
24,178,77¢ (2,440,836, 449,11C 22,187,05:
8,849,30¢ (384,882) 888,12¢ 9,352,551
33,028,083 (2,825,718) 1,337,238 31,539,603
40,537,417 (1,890,846) 449,110 39,095,681
Albanesi SA. Consolidated  Elimination of GECEN ~ £/™ination Equity Total
2,477,953 - - 2,477,953
(949,449) - - (949,449)
1,528,504 - - 1,528,504
(11,364) - - (11,364)
(84,600) 344 - (84,256)
(53,272) - (308,570) (361,842)
1,797 - - 1,797
1,381,065 344 (308,570 1,072,839
(1,458,506) 324,467 - (1,134,040)
(77,442) 324,810 (308,570) (61,201)
(10,068) - (10,068)
(87,509) 324,810 (308,570) (71,269)
(98,624) 308,57C (308,570) (98,624)
11,115 16,241 - 27,355
(87,509) 324,810 (308,570 (71,269)
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REVIEW REPORT ON THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Shareholders, President and Directors of
Albanesi S.A.

Legal address: Leandro N. Alem 855 - 14th Floor
City of Buenos Aires

Tax Registration Number: 30-68250412-5

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim consolidated financial statements
of Albanesi S.A. (“the Company”), including the consolidated statement of financial
position at March 31, 2019, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
three-month periods ended March 31, 2019, the consolidated statements of changes in
equity and of cash flows for the three-month period then ended, and the selected
explanatory notes.

The balances and other information corresponding to the fiscal year 2018 and to its
interim periods are an integral part of the financial statements mentioned above;
therefore, they must be considered in connection with these financial statements.

Board's responsibility

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards, adopted by the Argentine Federation of Professional Councils in Economic
Sciences (FACPCE) as professional accounting standards and included by the National
Securities Commission (CNV) in its regulations, as approved by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and is therefore responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the condensed interim consolidated financial statements mentioned in the
first paragraph, in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34 Interim
Financial Information (IAS 34).

Price Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L., Bouchard 557, piso 8°, C1106ABG - Ciudad de Buenos Aires
T: +(54.11) 4850.0000, I': +(54.11) 4850.1800, www.pwc.com/ar

Priqe Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L. es una firma miembro de la red global de PricewaterhouseCoopers International Limited (PwCIL). Cada una de las firmas es una
entidad legal separada que no actia como mandataria de PwCIL ni de cualquier otra firma miembro de la red.
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Scope of our review

Our review was limited to the application of the procedures established under
International Standards on Review Engagements ISRE 2410 Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity, adopted as a review
standard in Argentina by Technical Pronouncement No. 33 of the FACPCE and approved
by the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB). A review of
interim financial information consists of inquiries of Company staff responsible for
preparing the information included in the condensed interim consolidated financial
statements and of analytical and other review procedures. This review is substantially less
in scope than an audit examination conducted in accordance with international standards
on auditing and consequently it does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion on the consolidated financial position, the consolidated
comprehensive income and consolidated cash flows of the Company.

Conclusion

On the basis of our review, nothing has come to our attention that makes us think that the
condensed interim consolidated financial statements mentioned in the first paragraph of
this report have not been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
accounting standards set forth by the CNV,

Report on compliance with current regulations
In accordance with current regulations, we report, in connection with Albanesi S.A., that:

a) the condensed interim consolidated financial statements of Albanesi S.A. are
transcribed into the Inventory and Balance Sheet book and as regards those matters
that are within our competence, they are in compliance with the provisions of the
General Companies Law and pertinent resolutions of the National Securities
Commission;

b) the condensed interim consolidated financial statements of Albanesi S.A. arise from
accounting records carried in all formal aspects in accordance with legal requirements;
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¢) we have read the summary of activity on which, as regards those matters that are
within our field of competence, we have no observations to make;

d) at March 31, 2019, there is no debt accrued in favor of the Argentine Integrated Social

Security System.

City of Buenos Aires, May 10, 2019

PRICE WA’ SE & CO. S.R.L.

(Partner)

Ranl L@Vi ione
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Report of the Syndics® Committee

®

To the Shareholders of
Albanesi S.A.

. In accordance with Section 294 of Law No. 19550 and the standards issued by the National Securities Commission

(CNV), we have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim consolidated financial statements of Albanesi 5.A.,
including the statement of financial position at March 31, 2019, the statement of comprehensive income for thé
three-month period ended March 31, 2019, the Statements of changes in equity and of cash flows for the three-
month period then ended, and the notes to the financial statements. The balances and other information
corresponding to the fiscal year 2018 are an integral part of the audited financial statements mentioned above;

therefore, they must be considered in connection with these financial statements.

. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the condensed interim

consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, adopted by the
Argentine Federation of Professional Councils in Economic Sciences (FACPCE) as professional accounting
standards and included by the National Securities Commission (CNV} in its regulations, as approved by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and is therefore responsible for the preparation and presentation
of the condensed interim consolidated financial statements mentioned in the first paragraph, in accordance with
International Accounting Standard 34 Iferim Financial Information (IAS 34). Our responsibility is to express a

conclusion based on the review we have performed with the scope detailed in paragraph 3.

. Our review was carried out in accordance with standards applicable to syndics. Those standards require the

application of the procedures established by Technical Pronouncement No. 33 of the Argenting Federation of
Professional Councils in Economic Sciences for limited reviews of interim financial statements, and include
verifying the consistency of the documents reviewed with the information on corporate decisions, as disclosed in
minutes and the conformity of those decisions to the law and by-laws insofar as concerns formal and documentary
aspects. To fulfill our professional duties, we have reviewed the work done by the external auditors, Price
Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L., who issued their Limited Review report without observations on the condensed interim
consolidated financial statements on the same date as this report. A review of interim financial information consists
of inquiries of Company staff responsible for preparing the information included in the condensed interim
consolidated financial statements and of analytical and other review procedures. This review is substantially less in
scope than an audit examination conducted in accordance with international standards on auditing and consequently
it does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on the financial position, the comprehensive
income, or the cash flows of the Company. We have not assessed the administrative, financing, marketing and
operating business criteria as these matters fall within the exclusive competence of the Board of Directors and

Sharecholders’ meeting,

. As indicated in Note 3, the condensed interim consolidated financial statements mentioned in paragraph 1 have

been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34.

. Based on our review, we are not aware of any significant change that must be made to the condensed interim

consolidated financial statements mentioned in paragraph 1, so that they are submitted in accordance with the
relevant regulations of Law No. 19550, of the National Securities Commission and with the standards mentioned

in paragraph 2.
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6. The provisions of Section 294 of the Law No. 19550 have been duly fulfilled.

City of Buenos Aires, May 10, 2019

‘ - / —'—'—'—____“
For the Syw)ics’ Committee
Marcelo P. Lerner

Full Syndic
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N

ALBANESI

Albanesi S.A.

Condensed interim separate financial statements

At March 31, 2019 and for the three-month periods
ended March 31, 2019 and 2018
presented in comparative format
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed interim financial statements

At March 31, 2019 and for the three-month periods
ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

presented in comparative format
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GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

The following are not technical definitions, buéyhare helpful for the reader’s understanding ofisterms
used in the notes to the condensed interim sepiimatecial statements of the Company.

Terms Definitions

/day Per da

AESA Albanesi Energia S..

AFIP Federal Administration of Public Rever

AISA Albanesi Inversora S.A. (a company absorbed by ¢

AJSA Alba Jet S.A

ASA Albanesi S.A

AVRC Alto Valle Rio Colorado S./

BADCOR Adjusted BADLAR rat

BADLAR Average interest rate paid by financial institusamn time deposits for over omillion pesos

BCRA Central Bank of Argentir

BDD Bodega del Desierto S.

CAMMESA Compafiia Administradora del Mercado Mayorista EiéatS.A. (Wholesale Electricity Market
Management Compar

CcC Combined cycl

IFRIC International Financial Repang Interpretations Committ

CNV National Securities Commissi

CTE Central Térmica Ezeiza (Ezeiza Thermal Power F

CTF Central Térmica Frias, located in Frias, Santiagdedterc

CTI Central Térmica Independencia (Independencia THdPmaer Plant) located in San Miguel de
Tucuman, Tucuma

CTLB (E:entral Térmica La Banda (La Banda Thermal PowantPlocated in La Banda, Santiago del

stera

CTMM Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana (MM Power Plerdted in Rio Cuarto, Cordc

CTR Central Térmica Roca S.

CTRi Central Térmica Riojana (Riojana Thermal Power §lcated in La Rioja, La Rio

CVP Variable Production Ca

Dan® Cubic decameter Volume equivalent to 1,000 (onaghod) cubic mete

DH Historical Availability

Availability Percentage of time in which the power plant or niveerly, as applicable, is in operation
(generating power) or available for power generatiut not called by CAMMES

DMC Minimum Availability Committec

DO TargetAvailability

DR Registered Availabilit

ENARSA Energia Argentina S.,

Energia Plu Plan created under ES Resolution No. 12€

ENRE National Electricity Regulatory Authori

EPEC Empresa Provincial de Energia de Cérd

FACPCE Argentine Federation of Professional Councils imfamic Science

FONINVEMEM Fund for investments required to increase the idegower supply in the WE

GE General Electri

GECEN Generacién Centro.A.

GLSA

Generacion Litoral S.;
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GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS (Cont'd)

Terms Definitions
GFSA Generacion Frias S.A. (company merged into GM
GISA Generacion Independencia S.A. (company mergeddM8A)
GMSA Generacién Mediterranea S.
WEM agents classified according to their consumptiwo: GUMAs, GUMEs, GUPAs and
Large Users GUDIs
GROSA Generacion Rosario S.
GUDIs Large Demand from Distributors’ customers, withldesd or demanded power of over 30C
GUMASs Major LargeUser:
GUMEs Minor Large User
GUPAs Large User:- Individuals
GWwW Gigawatt Unit of power equivalent to 1,000,000, 04dts
GWh Gigawat-hour Unit of energy equivalent to 1,000,000,000ts/abu
IASB International Accounting Standards Bc
IGJ Superintendency of Commercial Compa
kv Kilovolt Unit of electromotive force which is equel 1,000 (one thousand) vc
kw Kilowatt Unit of power equivalent to 1,000 we
kWh Kilowatt-hour Unit of energy equivalent to 1,000 watts |
The Company/The ,\anesi S.A. and its subsidiaries
Group
LGS General Companies L
LVFVD Sales liquidations with maturity date to be defi
MAPRO Major Scheduled Maintenar
MAT Futures marki
WEM Wholesale Electric Mark
MMm3 Million cubic meter:
MVA Mege-volt ampere, unit of energy equivalent to 1 volt ampere x 1C
MW Megawatt Unit of power equivalent to 1,000,000 &
MWh Megawatt hour Unit of energy equivalent to 1,000,0étts hot
ARG GAAP Argentine Generally Accepted Accouwng Principle
IAS International Accounting Standa
IFRS International Financial Reporting Stande
ON Negotiable Obligatior
PWP¢ Pratt & Whitney Power System |
RECPAN Result of exposure to the change in the purchgsimeer of thecurrency

Resolution No.
220/07

RG

RGA

RT

SADI

ES

TRASNOA S.A
CGU

UsD

Regulatory framework for the sale of energy to CAESA through the "WEM Supply Contract"
under Energy Secretariat Resolution No. 22

General Resolutio

Rafael G. Albanesi S.,

Technical Pronouncemer

Argentine Interconnection Syst

Energy Secretari

Empresa de Transporte de Energia Eléctrica poriRisién Troncal del Noroeste Argentino S
Cash Generating Ul

Us Dollar
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Albanesi S.A.

Composition of the Board of Directors and SyndicsCommittee
At March 31, 2019

Chairman
Armando Loson (Jr

1st Vice Chairman
Guillermo G. Brun

2nd Vice Chairman
Julian P. Sar

Full Directors
Carlos A. Bauze
Sebastian A. Sanchez Rar
Oscar C. De Luis

Alternate Directors
José L. Sar
Juan G. Dal
Maria de los Milagros D. Gran
Ricardo M. Lope
Romina S. Kelleyia

Full Syndics
Enrique O. Ruc
Francisco A. Landd
Marcelo P. Lerne

Alternate Syndics
Carlos I. Vela
Juan Cruz Nocciolino
Marcelo C. Barattie
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Albanesi S.A.

Corporate name: Albanesi S.A.

Legaladdress Av. L.N. Alem 855, 14th floo- City of Buenos Aire
Main business activit Investing and financial activiti

Tax Registration Numbe 3C-6825041-5

Date of registration with the Public Registry ofrmerce

Bylaws orincorporation agreeme; June 28, 19¢
Latest amendmet February 23, 201

Registration with the Superintendency of Commercial
Companies under numb 6,216 of Book 115, Volume A of Corporatic

Expiration of bylaws or incorporaticagreemen June 28, 20¢

CAPITAL STATUS (see Note 15)
Shares
Number of | ¢, o ribed, paid-
VOIBS P | and registered
Number Type e
$
64,451,74 | Ordinary, registered, n-endorsable FV § 1 64,451,74
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Separate Statement of Financialdition
At March 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018
Stated in pesos

Notes 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
ASSET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries and associates 6 8,733,767,25! 8,625,735,52;
Deferred tax assets 67,317,80: 47,371,307
Income tax credit balance 1,528,87¢€ 1,708,95(C
Other receivables 7 471,992,61; 245,252 47
Total non-current assets 9,274,606,545 8,920,068,250
CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables 7 11,257,781 252,976,99¢
Cash and cash equivalents 8 401,882 824,964
Total current assets 11,659,663 253,801,958
Total Assets 9,286,266,208 9,173,870,208
EQUITY
Share Capital 15 64,451,74¢ 64,451,74¢
Capital Adjustment 153,571,82: 153,571,82:
Legal reserve 23,725,57¢ 23,725,57¢
Optional reserve 438,263,23" 792,263,23:
Special Reserve GR No. 777/18 2,806,887,411 2,839,524,28t¢
Technical revaluation reserve 3,966,125,38! 4,107,796,99:
Other comprehensive income (9,849,051 (9,849,051
Retained earnings (656,538,341 (636,199,727
TOTAL EQUITY 6,786,637,793 7,335,284,890
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans 10 279,540,64¢ 329,350,47(
Other liabilities 9 18,055,147 20,409,192
Total non-current liabilities 297,595,795 349,759,662
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans 10 1,210,676,65! 898,938,12:
Other liabilities 9 989,833,06( 585,219,67¢
Trade payables 1,522,901 4,667,85¢
Total current liabilities 2,202,032,620 1,488,825,656
Total liabilities 2,499,628,415 1,838,585,318
Total liabilities and equity 9,286,266,208 9,173,870,208

The accompanying notes form an integral part ae¢lmondensed interim separate financial statements.
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Separate Statement of Compreheng Income
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818
Stated in pesos

Income/loss on investment in subsidiaries and #esise
Selling expenses

Administrative expenses
Other operating income

Operating (loss)/income

Financial expenses
Other financial results
Financial results, net

(Loss)/income before taxes

Income ta

Net (loss)/income

Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income on investment in sudrsédi and associates

Other comprehensive income

Net comprehensive (loss)/income

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted (losses) / earnings per share

Notes 03.31.2019 03.31.2018

6 (104,515,247 460,712,16¢
11 (72,728 (110,327
12 (7,679,313 (883,474
13 1,322,32C 2,005,937

(110,944,968) 461,724,302
14 (91,979,01¢ (37,947,13¢
14 79,361,731 45,559,74(

(12,617,287) 7,612,604

(123,562,255) 469,336,906
24,938,057 203,818

(98,624,198) 469,540,724

(96,022,899) -

(96,022,899) -

(194,647,097) 469,540,724

17 (1.53) 7.29

The accompanying notes form an integral part aelmondensed interim separate financial statements.



Balances at December 31, 2017

Addition due to merger as from January 1, -
Income for the thre-month perio:

Balances at March 31, 2018

As resolved by the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meetielgi fton
April 19, 2018
- Legal reserv
- Optional reserv
Other comprehensive incor
Loss for thesupplementary nir-month perio
Balances at December 31, 2018

As resolved by the Extraordinary Shareholders’ heet
held on March 7, 201
- Optional reserve
-Distribution of dividend
Other comprehensive incor
Reversal of technical revaluation rese
Loss for the thre-month perio
Balances at March 31, 2019
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Separate Statement of Changes Equity
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818

Shareholders' contributions

Stated in pesos

Retained earnings

Share capital Capital _ Special Reserve Technic_al Other _ ) _ )
(Note 15) Adjustment Legal reserve Optional reserve GR No. 777/18 revaluation comprehenswe Retained earnings Total equity
reserve income

62,455,160 147,641,907 9,023,886 208,038,690  2,308,622,808 - (9,042,539) 1,783,842,935 4,510,582,847

1,996,58t 5,929,91< 659,013 16,118,63¢ 530,901,48: - - 553,394,92¢ 1,109,000,56(

- - - - - - - 469,540,72¢ 469,540,72¢
64,451,745 153,571,821 9,682,899 224,157,329  2,839,524,289 - (9,042,539) 2,806,778,587 6,089,124,131
- - 14,042,67¢ - - - - (14,042,67¢ -
- - - 568,105,90¢ - - - (568,105,90¢ -

- - - - - 4,107,796,99: (806,512 - 4,106,990,48:

- - - - - - - (2,860,829,72: (2,860,829,72:
64,451,745 153,571,821 23,725,578 792,263,237 2,839,524,289 4,107,796,993 (9,849,051) (636,199,722) 7,335,284,890
- - - (354,000,000) - - - 354,000,000 -

- - - - - - - (354,000,00C (354,000,00¢

- - - - - (96,022,89¢ - - (96,022,89¢

- - - - (32,636,87: (45,648,70¢€ - 78,285,57¢ -

- - - - - - - (98,624,19¢ (98,624,19¢
64,451,745 153,571,821 23,725,578 438,263,237 2,806,887,416 3,966,125,388 (9,849,051) (656,538,341) 6,786,637,793

The accompanying notes form an integral part aeélmndensed interim separate financial statements.
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Separate Statement of Cash Flows
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818
Stated in pesos

Cash flow provided by operating activities:
(Loss) income for the peri

Adjustments to arrive at net cash flows provided byoperating activities:

Income tax
Interest, exchange differences and other finamegllt:

RECPAM
Income/Loss on investment in subsidiaries and @s®sc
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) in other receivables

(Decrease) / Increase in trade paye
Increase in tax payab
(Decrease) / increase in other liabili

Cash flows (used in) /provided by operating activies

Cash flows from investment activities:

Increase in other liabilities with subsidial
Addition of cash due to merg

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment of interest

Increase in loans with related companies
(Decrease) in other liabilities with related comigan

Cash flows provided by/ (used in) financing activies

(DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofetiech

Exchange difference of cash and cash equivalents

CashRECPAN
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the |

Notes 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(98,624,19¢ 469,540,72:
(24,938,057 (203,818
91,451,89( 37,929,98¢
(78,834,602) (45,542,593)
6 104,515,247 (460,712,166)
(267,132,770) (292,727,421)
(2,653,101 17,832,24¢
(1,046,994 (2,319,560
(39,012,412 347,964,36t
(316,274,997) 71,761,767
- (25,280,26¢
- 95,618
- (25,184,647)
10 (29,449,257) (29,425,928)
10 344,860,970 ;
- (16,947,110)
315,411,713 (46,373,038)
(863,284) 204,082
824,964 751,839
527,129 17,147
(86,927 (473,120
8 401,882 499,948
(863,284) 204,082

The accompanying notes form an integral part adéhmpndensed interim separate financial statements.
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Albanesi S.A.

Condensed Interim Separate Statement of Cash Flow€ont'd)
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818
Stated in pesos

Significant transactions not representing changesicash: 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Distributed dividends offset against other recelieab (257,359,962) -
Distributed dividends payat (96,640,03¢ -
Other comprehensive income on investment in sudrsadi and associa (96,022,89¢ -

Addition of balances as a result of the merger

Asset:

Deferred tax asse - 1,920,492
Investments in subsidiar - 1,222,497,90:
Other receivable - 30,474,18¢
Income tax credit balance, - 1,811,581
Total assets - 1,256,704,164
Liabilities

Other liabilities - (14,289,140)
Loans - (133,450,619)
Trade payable - (59,464
Total liabilities - (147,799,22:
Added equit - (1,109,000,56(
Cash added as a result of the me - (95,619)

The accompanying notes form an integral part adeheondensed interim separate financial statements.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements
For the three-month periods ended, March 31, 2082818
and the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018
Stated in pesos

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was established in 1994 as investrmehfilmancing company. Through its subsidiaries ildted entities,
ASA has invested in the energy market, in the payesreration and commercialization segment.

Albanesi Group, through ASA and its related compARBA, is engaged in the generation and sale atrédéy and has
focused on the gas transportation and sale busihessgh RGA.

In recent years, the main strategy of Albanesi Gileas been focused on achieving vertical integnaticawing on its vast
experience and reputation in the natural gas sat&eh(obtained through RGA), with the subsequdditan of the electric

power generation business. This approach seelapitalize the value added from the purchase frogelgas producers
in all the basins in the country to its transforimatand sale as electric power.

Below is a detail of the participation of ASA inodkacompany.

. Country . - % patrticipation
Companies of creation Main activity 03.31.2019 | 12.31.201§
CTR Argentine Electric power generatit 75% 75%
GECEN Argentine Electric power generatic 95% 95%
GLSA Argentine Electric power generatit 95% 95%
GMSA Argentine Electric power generatic 95% 95%
GROSA Argentine Electric power generatic 95% 95%
Solalban Energia S./ Argentine Electric power generatit 42% 42%

Albanesi Group had at the date these separatecfalastatements were signed a total installed dapa€ 1,520 MW,
representing 6.1% of the total installed thermdeilecapacity in Argentina, it being expanded waitiditional 375 MW
with all the new projects awarded and currentlyarnaay.

In 2017 ASA (merging and continuing company) hasrbpart of a merger process in which AISA was meirgée final

merger agreement was signed on November 21, 2ti¢hwet January 1, 2018 as the effective datbefrierger. The
merger was approved by the National Securities Cigsion on January 11, 2018 and registered at théd”Registry of

Commerce under the Superintendency of Commercialganies on February 23, 2018.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)
NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

In 2015, ASA entered the capital markets. On Nowem®, 2015, it obtained authorization to enterghblic offering
system and create a program of Simple Negotiablg&@lons (not convertible into shares) of up toJ$00,000,000 or
its equivalent in other currencies, in one or nadasses or series. Thus, the Company issued Cesgdtiable Obligations
for $ 70 million on December 29, 2015; Class Il Ngable Obligations for $ 220 million on October, Z2016; and Class
[Il Negotiable Obligations for $ 256 million on Jud5, 2017.

On August 8, 2017, through the Extraordinary Shaldgrs’ Meeting of ASA, the creation of a prograrasmapproved for
the co-issuance of simple negotiable obligatiort<cnavertible into shares with CTR for a total ¢atsling nominal value
of up to USD 100,000,000 (US Dollars one hundreltian) or its equivalent in other currencies.

Below is a detail of the most important informatifam each of the thermal power plants operatedhigystubsidiaries of
ASA:

Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana:

GMSA is the owner of the power plant Central Témantodesto Maranzana (CTMM), located in Rio CudPtmvince of
Cérdoba. The Power Plant originally had a combiryage in operation with a capacity of 70 MW, in tbimcks of 35 MW
each, and each block with a Frame Gas TurbinegZgreerator and a Steam Turbine in a single axigsyst

In October 2008, GMSA completed the first stagehef project to enlarge the Power Plant. To this énd new FT8-3
SwiftPac 60 PWPS aero-derivative gas turbines oMM were installed and put into operation. Each tves aero-
derivative gas turbines of 30MW that transmit thpeiwer to a single generator thus offering gresdifilility in the operation.

Continuing with its expansion process, CTMM ingdlh third PWPS FT8-3 SwiftPac 60 turbine of 60 V2010, which
became operative in September of that year, traghieg an installed capacity of 250 MW at the PoRlant.

On March 28, 2016, GMSA signed an agreement wigéim8ns Industrial Turbomachinery AB for CTMM for ghkovision

and assembly of two Siemens SGT-800 turbines of WOhminal each. This enlargement was made undageement
signed pursuant to a Resolution of the Energy $a&ta¢ No. 220/07. On July 6, 2017, the two Siem®63-800 turbines
were put into commercial operation in the WEM. Thihe installed capacity of the Power Plant inceeasom 250 MW
to 350 MW.

Through EES Resolution No. 287/2017 dated May 0Q,/2the Electric Energy Secretariat instructed QABEA to call

for tenders for new thermal generation of closdh® combined cycle technology and co-generatigi, the commitment
to be available to meet the demand in WEM. GMSAigiaated in the invitation and was awarded witlo tprojects for
the closure of the combined cycle through EES Retigol No. 926 — E/2017.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)
NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Modesto Maranzana (Cont'd)

One of those projects is the closure of the combimele of the TG06 and TGO7 units at CTMM, locaitedRio Cuarto.
The project consists in the installation of a néwNBW Siemens SGT800 gas turbine (with a guaranpesder of 47.5
MW) and the conversion into combined cycle of tireé gas turbines (3x1 configuration). For suatvecsion, a recovery
boiler will be installed at the gas turbines ewihich will produce steam in two pressures to fe&5d-600 steam turbine
that will deliver a further 65 MW to the networlsa, the necessary infrastructure will be instafiedits operation and
maintenance. The project for the closure of CTMivhbined cycle will enable contributing a furthe13. MW to SADI.
The addition of a new gas turbine will cause antaathl demand for fuel to the system. The additdd the turbo steam
machine will contribute 65 MW, without additionabrcsumption of fuel, with the complete cycle recogdia specific
consumption of 1590 Kcal/kWh in the closure of teenbined cycle.

This project was awarded by EES Resolution No.- 926017 on October 17, 2017 and is expected torhecoperative
in mid-2020.

GMSA and CAMMESA signed the Wholesale Demand cahtva December 14, 2017.
Central Térmica Independencia

GMSA is the owner of the power plant Central Témamlicdependencia (CTI) which is located in the oitysan Miguel de
Tucuman, Province of Tucuman. CTl was out of servand in 2011 Albanesi Group executed all the wodcessary to
install 120 MW with PWPS technology, and to refstbithe existing ancillary facilities. It obtainedtlorization for

commercial operation on November 17, 2011.

On June 30, 2016, within the framework of the hiddprocess called for by the Energy Secretariattin Resolution ES
No. 21, GMSA signed a Contract for Wholesale Denfan€TI for the installation of the new thermalngeation capacity.
The project consists in the installation of 100 M92 MW undertaken) in two stages.

To that end, on April 30, 2016, a contract was ateat with Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery AB tioe purchase of
the first SGT-800 turbine of 50 MW, paying on Ded®mn2016 50% and financing the remaining 50% inn&tallments
as from September 2017. On August 10, 2017, in tiamge with the Contract for Wholesale Demand, axifation for

commercial operation was obtained for the firsgjsfdor a maximum power of 49.6 MW while operatathwatural gas,
and 46.5 MW while operated with diesel. It is corted to SADI at the transformer station (ET foraitsonym in Spanish)
INDEPENDENCIA 132 KV of TRANSNOA, province of Tucuan.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)
Central Térmica Independencia (Cont'd)

For this purpose, on August 9, 2016, a contractexasuted with Siemens Industrial Turbomachineryféithe purchase
of a second SGT-800 turbine of 50 MW, paying on 81a2017 50% and financing the remaining 50% inraillments
as from April 2018. The parts belonging to the setturbine and chimneys are already at the plar.price of the turbine
is worth USD 20 million.

On February 1, 2018, authorization for commercjaration was obtained for the second stage, foaxdmum power of
49 MW while operated with NATURAL GAS and 47 MW uioperated with DIESEL.

Central Térmica Riojana

GMSA is the owner of Central Térmica Riojana (CTRi¥hich is located in the province of La Rioja amak 4 power
generation units: Fiat TG21 12MW Turbomachineryhrid®rown TG22 16MW Turbomachinery, Fiat TG23 12MW
Turbomachinery, and a Siemens SGT800 TG24 50 MWbdmachinery, for which an addenda was signed with
CAMMESA for the increase of the installed capadity50 MW under the agreement pursuant to SE Résolu220/07
S.E.

The Turbomachinery Siemens was acquired througbn&ract with Siemens Industrial Turbomachinery Agned on
September 7, 2015. On May 20, 2017, the authooizdtir commercial operation was obtained for a mmaxn power of
46.68 MW while operated with natural gas and 45 M#ile operated with diesel. It is connected to SADthe ET La
Rioja.

Central Térmica La Banda

GMSA is the owner of Central Térmica La Banda (CJL®Bhich is located in the province of Santiago Bstero and
currently has two power generation units: Fiat T@216 MW Turbomachinery and Fiat TG22 of 16 MW hamachinery.

Central Térmica Frias

GMSA is the owner of Central Térmica Frias (CTFhieh is located in the province of Santiago deleEstand has a
nominal thermal power generation capacity of 60 Minugh one turbine with PWPS technology, congistifiitwo gas

turbines that transmit their mechanical power tty @me generator of 60 MW. The operation of thischiae consists in
transforming the chemical energy of the fuel (eitiguid or gas), injected into the combustion chns, the mechanical
energy that is transmitted to the generator, whigtfiorms the last conversion into electricity.

The turbine purchase agreement contemplated fingrimy PWPS of USD 12 million for 4 years, as frdma provisional
acceptance. At March 31 this debt amounts to $Z2€0000.

10
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)
Central Térmica Ezeiza

GMSA is the owner of Central Térmica Ezeiza (CTdtljated in the province of Buenos Aires, and h&eBnens SGT-
800 turbines of 50 MW each. This Power Plant wasted under SEE Resolution 21/2016.

The commercial operation of the TG02 and TGO03 um#s authorized on September 29, 2017 to operate timtal of 93
MW, with tariffs denominated in US dollars, forerm of 10 years. They are connected to SADI aEf(REORRES 132
kV in the province of Buenos Aires. Both turbinesnh part of the first stage of a total project &0 MW.

For this purpose, on April 30, 2016, a contract escuted with Siemens Industrial TurbomachineryféiBthe purchase
of the mentioned turbines, paying on September ZIE6 and financing the remaining 50% in 24 instalits as from
September 2017. As regards the second stage @frtiect, on August 9, 2016, a contract was executittdl Siemens
Industrial Turbomachinery AB for the purchase dhid SGT-800 turbine of 50 MW, paying on March Z080% and
financing the remaining 50% in 24 installments esf April 2018. The price of the turbine is USD 20million.
Authorization for commercial operation of the set@tage was obtained on February 3, 2018.

Through EES Resolution No. 287/2017 dated May 0Q,/2the Electric Energy Secretariat instructed QAMBEA to call
for tenders for new thermal generation of closdth® combined cycle technology and co-generatigi, the commitment
to be available to meet the demand in WEM.

GMSA participated in the invitation and was awardéth two projects for the closure of the combimgdle through EES
Resolution No. 926 — E/2017.

One of the awarded projects was the closure ottimbined cycle of units TG01, TG02 and TG03 of @antérmica
Ezeiza, located in the province of Buenos Aires Pitoject consists of: i) the installation of attn60 MW Siemens SGT-
800 gas turbine, and ii) the conversion into coratiiaycle of the four gas turbines. For the coneergito combined cycle,
a recovery boiler will be installed at the gas s exit, which will produce steam in two pressute feed two steam
turbines (2x1 configuration), each of them delingrii4 MW to the network.

The project for the closure of CT Ezeiza combingdle will enable contributing a further 138 MW torgentine
Interconnection System (SADI). Although the newg tiarbine to be installed will consume additions!f the inclusion
of two steam turbines will contribute a further B&V without additional fuel consumption, and the tfutl cycles will

have a specific consumption of 1,590 Kcal/KWh.

This project was awarded by EES Resolution No.- 926017 on October 17, 2017 and is expected torhecoperative
in mid-2020.

GMSA and CAMMESA signed the Wholesale Demand cahtva December 14, 2017.

11
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)
Co-generation Project Arroyo Seco

Under ES Resolution No. 287/2017, the Secretafig@nergy requested bids for the installation of gation projects by
means of closing open cycles and cogenerationhikiihis framework, GECEN presented a cogeneraioject in Arroyo
Seco, Province of Santa Fe, for 100 MW power.

The installation of three projects including thejpct presented by GECEN was awarded through RésolBE 820/2017
by the Energy Secretariat. The selected projeatgpbowith the criteria of installing efficient gersgion and/or improve
the thermal units of the current power generatitamgg. This means an economic benefit for thetetesystem in all
scenarios.

The project consists in the installation of two S8BT Siemens gas turbines with a nominal capaciy0ofMW and two
recovery steam boilers which will generate steainguexhaust fumes from the turbine. The Company thvils generate
(i) electricity that will be sold under a contraigined with CAMMESA within the framework of a publbidding under
EES Resolution No. 287/2017 and awarded under E&8IRtion N0.820/2017 for a term of 15 years, aijdteam, to be
supplied to LDC Argentina S.A. for its plant in Ago Seco, by means of a steam and electric powesrgton contract,
renewable and for a term of 15 years.

On August 9, 2017, a contract was signed with thppker Siemens for the purchase of the turbinesftwtal amount of
SEK 270,216,600 million. The contract is for theghase of two gas turbines SGT800 Siemens Industiidomachinery

AB, including whatever is necessary for their iflatéon and start-up.

On January 12, 2018, a contract was signed witeupelier Vogt Power International Inc. for the yision of two recovery
steam boilers for a total amount of USD 14,548,000.

In turn, on March 26, 2018, a contract was signét the supplier Siemens Ltda. for the purchasa steam turbine for a
total amount of USD 5,370,500. The contract conggriie purchase of an SST-300 steam turbine, iimgjudhatever is
necessary for its installation and start-up.

GECEN and CAMMESA signed the Wholesale Demand eghtwn November 28, 2017.

Appointment of GECEN as Non-Restricted Subsidiary

On August 27, 2018, the board of ASA, the contnglicompany of GECEN, has appointed it as a NonrR&s1 Subsidiary
under the terms of the Indenture under the Intevnat Bond.

It should be noted that GECEN is a Non-restrictesiliary of ASA under the terms of the internagiohond, which
means that its creditors have no recourse agai®st @ any of its subsidiaries.
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Free translation from the original prepared in $gafor publication in Argentina

Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)
NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)
Co-generation Project Arroyo Seco(Cont'd)

Commencement of potential sale process

As a result of the macroeconomic context obsermdday 2018, according to the minutes dated Septe2®e2018, the
Company's Board of Directors has decided to stagla process for the thermal energy cogeneratigjagi called Arroyo
Seco. To that end, the services of a financialsahhiave been hired, including assistance in thetification of prospective
buyers and the steps to be followed to consumrhatedle.

This process seeks to obtain the necessary fund3EGEN to comply with the financial obligationssamed exclusively
within the framework of that project.

Central Térmica Roca

In 2011 Grupo Albanesi, through CTR acquired a pogwant (the “Plant”) located in the outskirts bktcity of General
Roca, province of Rio Negro, on Provincial Road 8ldkm 11.1, which was unavailable since 2009.

The Plant, built in 1995, is an open cycle powanplequipped with EGT technology (European Gas imad) and has a
nominal power of 130 MW. In fiscal year 2012 thesffistage of repair and reconditioning was comgletad the Plant was
authorized for commercial operation by the endwfel2012. In late June 2013 the second stage wagleted, which
consisted in the conditioning and modification atifities and infrastructure for the purposes ef¢bnversion to dual fuel,
permitting feed of the turbo generator with alténeafuel (diesel).

In October 2015, CTR signed with CAMMESA a WEM Slyp@ontract for additional 55 MW under Energy Séariat
Resolution No. 220/07 to install a steam turbo anitl proceed to closure of the combined cycle efetkisting turbo gas
unit.

On August 4, 2018, CTR obtained the commercial @ightion of the GE steam turbine as a generatgenafor the
Wholesale Electricity Market, expanding the gerieratapacity of the Power Plant by 60 MW pursuanthe Supply
Contract executed.

The project to close the Power Plant cycle impéigganding the current capacity by 60 MW with thetafiation of a steam

turbine and a recovery boiler among other equipimeot only will this project increase power but M@lso be significant
in environmental and energy efficiency terms, @&sektra power to be generated will not require thalthl fuel.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)
NOTE 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Central Térmica Sorrento

Central Térmica Sorrento is a thermal power planafed in Rosario, province of Santa Fe, and dali®85 MW to the
system. This capacity comprises an Ansaldo steabnticapable of operating simultaneously with gad fuel oil, and
can be supplied by ship at the plant’s port and&idgdacility.

With the aim of keeping the availability and diggatevels as required by WEM, the Company is exeguhe Third Stage
for the Repair of the Unit TV13, performing additad investments in the boiler, steam turbine, ti@msers and ancillary
equipment. In particular, in April 2016, scheduladintenance tasks were conducted, including warkbe boiler, the
thermal cycle and the transformers. During the sddualf of October and first days of November 20déy scheduled
maintenance tasks were conducted, including thiaecement of boiler tubes, of valves in the boileertnal cycle and
ancillary equipment, and the recovery of fuel aihpps, among other tasks.

NOTE 2: BASIS FOR PRESENTATION

These condensed interim separate financial statsmi@nthe three-month periods ended March 31, 20492018 were
prepared in accordance with IAS 34 "Interim Finah&leporting”. These condensed interim separatmiial statements
should be read in conjunction with the Companytsuahfinancial statements at December 31, 2018.

The presentation in the condensed interim sepatatement of financial position segregates cumadtnon-current assets
and liabilities. Current assets and liabilities Hrese which are expected to be recovered or dedtithin twelve months
following the end of the reporting period. In adlit, the Company reports on the cash flows fronrapeg activities using
the indirect method.

The fiscal year commences on January 1 and endsniier 31 of each year.

Economic and financial results are presented otdlsés of the fiscal year, in proportion to thepsked period.

The condensed interim separate financial statenfenthe three-month periods ended March 31, 20B2018 have not
been audited. Company Management considers thatitbkide all the necessary adjustments to reaspmabsent the

results for each period. The results for the thmeeth periods ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 doexsssary reflect the

proportion of Company’s results for full fiscal ysa

These condensed interim separate financial statisraes stated in pesos without cents, as are reotespt for net earnings
per share.

These condensed interim separate financial statsniawe been approved for issuance by the BoaRirettors of the
Company on May 10, 2019.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 2: BASIS FOR PRESENTATION (Cont'd)

Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economies

These condensed interim separate financial statsrhawe been disclosed in constant currency ablisstad by IAS 29.
See detail of the inflation adjustment procedurBlate 3 to the consolidated financial statemenBextember 31, 2018.

Comparative information

Balances at December 31, 2018 and for the thredhpariod ended March 31, 2018 disclosed in thenfimal statements
for comparative purposes, arise from financiakstants at that date restated in constant currédgizh 31, 2019. Certain
reclassifications have been included in the finalnsiatement figures presented for comparativeqaapto conform them
to the current period presentation.

NOTE 3: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted for these condeimdedm separate financial statements are cagistith those used in
the audited separate financial information corresig to the last fiscal year, which ended on Dduem31, 2018, except
for those mentioned below.

There are no new IFRS or IFRIC applicable as fromdurrent period which have a material impactl@@ompany's
condensed interim financial statements.

These condensed interim separate financial statsmeaust be read together with the audited sepéiratecial statements
at December 31, 2018 prepared under IFRS.

NOTE 4: CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim separate ¢inhatatements requires Company Management to estk@ates and
assessments concerning the future, apply criticijrents and establish premises that affect apiplicaf the accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, ili@isilincome and expenses.

These estimates and judgments are continually eteduand are based on historical experience aredt fatbtors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstaatsal future results may differ from those estiesaind assessments
made at the date these condensed interim separateil statements were prepared.

In the preparation of these condensed interim sépdinancial statements, certain critical judgreentade by the

Management when applying Company'’s accounting @aliand sources of information used for the pemtiestimates are
the same as those applied to the financial statefoethe year ended December 31, 2018.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)
NOTE 5: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities are disclosed under sufidaycial risks: market risk (including the foraigxchange risk, fair
value interest rate risk and price risk), credikrand liquidity risk.

These condensed interim separate financial statsntknnot include the information required for #nenual separate
financial statements regarding risk management.y Tineist be read jointly with the separate finandtdtements

corresponding to the fiscal year ended Decembel@18. No significant changes have been made komenagement
policies since the last annual closing.

NOTE 6: INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

The Company carries its businesses through vasobsidiaries and associates. The developmentvesiments in
subsidiaries and associates of the Company fdhtke-month periods ended March 31, 2019 and 20d8¢losed below:

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
At the beginning of the period 8,046,177,108 5,098,613,386
Addition due to merger through absorption - 1,222,497,902
Other comprehensive income (96,022,899) -
Income/loss on investment in subsidiaries and desssc (104,515,247) 460,712,166
Period end (i) 7,845,638,962 6,781,823,454

® Includes ($ 888,128,293) for the additional lodsesie by the Company that exceed the value ofrthesiment
in GECEN at March 31, 2019 and are disclosed iméDt.iabilities" (Note 9).
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiat&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 6: INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES (Cont'd)

Below is a breakdown of the investments and theesbf interests held by the Company in subsidiaial associates at March 31, 2019 and Decemb2038&, as well
as the Company share of profits of these compdoighe three-month period ended March 31, 20192418.

Ordinary

Value of the Group's equity interest

Group share of profits

% share interest

Latest financial statement (1)

Registered ’
Name of the of?ice of Main activity shares, 03.31.2019 (3) 12.31.2018 03.31.2019 03.31.2018 03.31.2019  03.31.201g  Snarecapital  Incomefloss Equity
entity . entitled to 1 (par value) for the period
the entity
vote
Subsidiaries
CTR Argentine  Electricity 54,802,85 1,136,982,94 1,030,480,59 49,204,35 56,956,40 75% 75% 73,070,47 65,605,80  1,526,514,45
GMSA Argentina  Electricity 131,263,543 7,010,150,538 6,048,612,978 214,857,461 255,079,594 95% 95% 138,172,150 226,165,748  7,379,105,828
GROS? Argentin:  Electricity 16,473,62 358,187,62 364,872,59 (6,684,973 181,350,51 95% 95% 17,340,65 (7,036,814 377,039,60
GLSA Argentin:  Electricity 475,00( 70,35¢ 120,12¢ (49,771 (133,161 95% 95% 500,00( (52,390 74,06(
GECEN (2 Argentin:  Electricity 475,00( (888,128,292 (579,558,41¢ (308,569,87¢ 8,718,12 95% 95% 500,000  (324,810,39¢  (934,871,88¢
Associates
Solalban
Energia S. Argentin:  Electricity 73,184,16 228,375,78 281,648,22 (53,272,43¢ (41,259,317 429% 429% 174,248,00  (128,527,19C 542,063,82
7,845,638,96 8,046,177,10 (104,515,241 460,712,16

(1) Information in the financial statements at Ma8d, 2019 converted to IFF
(2) On August 27, 2018, the board of directors 8#has appointed GECEN as a I-Restricted Subsidiary under the terof the Indenture under the International Bond goeed by the Company and issued by GMSA and

(3) Includes ($ 888,128,293) for the additionabksborne by the Company that exceed the valledhvestment in GECEat March 31, 2019 and are disclosed in "OLiabilities" (Note 9)

Information required by Exhibit C, in compliancetlvBection 1, Chapter Ill, Title IV of the CNV ragtd text.
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Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiatt&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 7: OTHER RECEIVABLES

Non-current

Related partie

Minimum notional income tz
Other tax credit

Current

Related partie
Value Added Ta
Turnover ta:

Tax pursuant to Law No 25.4
Other taxcredits

NOTE 8: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Banks in local currenc
Banks in foreign curren:
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, casth equivalents and bank overdraft facilitiestidet

Cash and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalents

NOTE 9: OTHER LIABILITIES

Non-current
Other income to be accrued

Current

Other income to be accru

Investments in subsidiaries and assoc
Relatecgpartie:

Albanesi S.A.

Note 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
18 467,264925 241,077952
3,73464¢ 4,17451¢
993042 -
471,992,61 245,252,471
18 3,415874 24€,305837
6,143262 4,98794¢
500751 52767C
918741 844 16¢€
279152 311378
11,257,781 252,976,994
Note 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
88,700 421,564
21 313,182 403,400
401,88 824,964
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
401,882 499,948
401,882 499,948
Note 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
18,055,147 20,409192
18,055,147 20,409,192
5,064,72¢ 5,661262
6 888,12829¢ 579,558414
18 96,64003¢ -
989,833,060 585,219,676
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiatt&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 10: LOANS

Note 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Non-current
Negotiable obligatior 275540648 329,350470
279,540,64¢ 329,350,470

Current
Negotiable obligatior 3,082801 4,254538
Related partie 18 1,207,593858 894,683583

1,210,676,65¢ 898,938,121

Total financial debt at March 31, 2019 amounts 8g4R0 million. The following table shows the totebt at that
date.

| Capital 03.31.2019 Interest rate Currency Date ofdsue Maturity date
(Pesos) (%)
Debt securities
Class Il Negotiable $ 255,826,342 282,623,449BADLAR + 4.25% ARS June 15, 2017 June 15, 2021
Subtotal 282,623,449
Other liabilities
Related parties $998,270,483 1,207,593,858 35% ARS Maturity date 1 year, renewat
(Note 18 automatically
Sub-total 1,207,593,858

Total financial debt 1,490,217,307

With the purpose of improving the financial profidé the company, on November 20, 2015 ASA obtainedier
Resolution 17887 of the CNV, authorization forii¢orporation of ASA to the public offering systeamd (ii) creation
of a global program to issue simple (non-convegilsiegotiable obligations for a total nominal vatugstanding of
USD 100,000,000 (one hundred million US dollarsifoequivalent in other currencies, in one or nabasses or series.

Class Ill Negotiable Obligations

On June 15, 2017 the Company issued Class Il NegetObligations under the conditions describdde
Principal: Nominal value: $ 255,826,342
Interest: Private Banks BADLAR rate plus a 4.25% margin.

Amortization term and method: interest on Class 11l Negotiable Obligations Ve paid on a quarterly basis, in arrears,
on the following dates: June 15, 2019; September2049; December 15, 2019; March 15, 2020; June2030;
September 15, 2020; December 15, 2020; March 1H],,2hd June 15, 2021; if other than a businessadafysuch day
does not exist, the interest payment date willhgeitnmediately following business day.

Principal of the Class Ill Negotiable Obligationgluwe paid in three (3) consecutive installmemts,a quarterly basis,
the first two equivalent to 30% of the nominal v&ahf the Negotiable Obligations and the last oré0%, on the dates
on which 42, 45 and 48 months are completed, cduméerom the date of issuance; i.e., on Decemp2020, March
15, 2021 and June 15, 2021; if other than a busiday, or if such day does not exist, the paymate @ill be the
immediately following business day.
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NOTE 10: LOANS (Cont'd)

The issuance of Class Ill Negotiable Obligationssviialy paid up with in-kind contributions as folis: a partial
payment of Class | Negotiable Obligations for $538,884 and of Class Il Negotiable Obligations§&03,306,458.

Principal balance on that class of negotiable aliligns outstanding at March 31, 2019 is $ 255,8P5,3

Loans at a floating rate are measured at fair vdloans at a fixed rate do not differ significanfitgm their fair value,

as they were issued at a near date.

The due dates of Company loans and their expostrgerest rates are as follow:

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Fixed rate
Less than 1 year 1,207,593,85 894,683584
1,207,593,85 894,683,584
Floating rate
Less than 1 year 3,082,80 4,254538
Between 1 and 2 years 84,652,67 100,251556
Between 2 and 3 years 194,887,97 229,098915
282,623,44 333,605,009
1,490,217,30 1,228,288,593
Company loans are denominated in the followingencies:
03.31.2019 31.12.2018

Argentine Pesos

Changes in Company loans were as follows:

1,490,217,307

1,228288593

1,490,217,307

1,228,288,593

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Loans at thdbeginning of the peric 1,22¢€,28€,593 460,821017
Addition due to merger through absorp - 133,450619
Loans receive 344,860970 -
Interest accrue 90,932024 36,503193
Interest pai (29,449257) (29,425928;
RECPANM (144,962974, (37,851387,
Capitalized expenses/current val 547951 938657
Loans at period end 1,490,217,307 564,436,172
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Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiatt&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 11: SELLING EXPENSES

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Rates and taxes (72,728) (110,327)
(72,728) (110,327)
NOTE 12: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Fees (2,330,756) (857,829)
Insurance (4,161) (10,544)
Office expenses (271,078) -
Taxes and rates (5,073,318) (15,101)
(7,679,313) (883,474)
NOTE 13: OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Note 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Income from guarantees gran 18 1,322,320 2,005,937
1,322,320 2,005,937
NOTE 14: FINANCIAL RESULTS
Financialexpense 03.31.2019 03.31.2018
Interest on loar (91,479,975) (37,441,850)
Bank expenses and ta: (499,043) (505,286)

Total financial expenses

Other financial resul

(91,979,018)

(37,947,136)

Exchange differenc 527,129 17,147
RECPAN 78,834,602 45,542,593
Total other financial results 79,361,731 45,559,740
Total financial results, net (12,617,287) 7,612,604
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NOTE 15: CAPITAL STATUS

Capital status at March 31, 2019 is comprised of:

Approved by Dates of registration with
the Public Registry of
Capital Amgunt Date Body Commerce:
Total at 12.31.2017 62,455,160

Capitalization dl_Je to merger 1,096,585 10/18/201
through absorptic

Total at 03.31.2019 64,451,745

I;xtraordlnary Shareholders' 2/23/2018

Meeting

NOTE 16: DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS

A tax is levied on dividends or profits distribufednong others, by Argentine companies or permagsablishments
to: individuals, undivided estates or foreign bériafies, according to the following rates: (i) dignds deriving from
profits generated during fiscal years beginningoomafter January 1, 2018 until December 31, 201Bbei subject to
tax at a rate of 7%, and; (ii) dividends derivingrfi profits obtained during fiscal years beginnimgor after January 1,
2020 will be subject to tax at a rate of 13%.

Dividends on profits obtained until the fiscal ygaior to the fiscal year beginning on or after uky 1, 2018 will
continue to be subject to withholdings, for all bBciaries, at a rate of 35% of the amount excegditained earnings
to be distributed free of tax (transition periodegfualization tax).

Pursuant to General Companies Law No. 19550, 5&eoprofit reported in the statement of comprehensicome
for the year, net of prior year adjustments, trarssbf other comprehensive income to unapproprigtined earnings
and prior year accumulated losses, is to be akokctit the legal reserve, until it reaches 20% efddpital stock.

Due to the issuance of the International Negoti@iigation, co-issued by GMSA and CTR and guarshiey ASA,
the Company must comply with ratios on a combinasi$to be allowed to distribute dividends.
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NOTE 17: EARNINGS (LOSSES) PER SHARE
Basic

The basic earnings per share are calculated bglidgythe income attributable to the holders of @mnpany's equity
instruments by the weighted average number of arglishares outstanding during the period.

03.31.2019 03.31.2018
(Loss) income attributable to the owr (98,624,19¢ 469,540,72
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary st 64,451,74 64,451,74
Basic and diluted (losses) / earnings per share (1.53) 7.29

There are no differences between the calculatidgheobasic earnings per share and the dilutedreggmier share.

NOTE 18: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES

a) Operations for the period

Relationship nature 03.31.2019 03.31.2018

Income / (Loss)

Interest pai
GMSA Subsidiar (77,157,94E (6,206,704
(77,157,945) (6,206,704)
Income from guarantees gran
CTR Subsidiar 233,72. 354,553
AJSA Subsidiar 76,54t 116,117
GMSA Subsidiar 1,012,05: 1,535,267
1,322,320 2,005,937
Recovery of expens
GECEN Subsidiar 809,49¢ 39,945
GLSA Subsidiar - 39,945
809,498 79,890
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NOTE 18: TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PAR TIES (Cont’d)

b) Balances at the date of the statements of financial position

Relationship nature 03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Other receivables
Non-Current
GECEN Related compatr 449,110,11 220,784,83
TEFU S.A Related compatr 18,154,80 20,293,11:
467,264,925 241,077,952
Current
Shareholders' accou Related partie - 242,605,00
GROSA Subsidiar 3,237,501 -
Advances to directo Related partie - 3,618,81¢
GLSA Subsidiar 178,37: 82,01¢
3,415,874 246,305,837

Other liabilities
Current
GMSA Related partie 96,640,03¢ -

96,640,038 -
Loans
Current
GMSA Subsidiar 1,207,593,85 894,683,58

1,207,593,858 894,683,584

¢) Loansreceived fromrelated parties

Entity Amount Interest rate Conditions
At 03.31.2019
GMSA 998,270,483 Up to $ 1,600,000,000. Mapdite: 1
year, renewab automatically
Total in pesos 998,270,483

03.31.2019 03.31.2018

Loans from GMSA

Opening balanct 894,683,58 -
Borrowings 344,860,97 -
Loans added as a result of the mergel - 133,450,61
Accrued intere: 77,157,94 6,206,70
RECPAN (109,108,641 (8,519,331
Balance at year end 1,207,593,858 131,137,993

(1) Balance added as a result of the merger througbratiian of AISA.
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NOTE 19: GUARANTEES GRANTED FOR FINANCIAL OPERATION S WITH SUBSIDIARIES AND
RELATED PARTIES

Below is a detail of guarantees granted by ASAfifmncial transactions of subsidiaries and relgtadies:

In Type of Balance at
favor | guarante Entity Asset/Destination From Until Amount secured 03.31.2019
of e
GMSA | Surety CAMMESA Repair of machinery |12/31/2012 05/30/2019 $ 26,997,275 $ 4,969,812
bonc
GMSA | Guarantor| Siemens Industrig Acquisition of two 6/14/2016| 7/14/2019 | SEK 177,000,000 SEK 29,500,000
Turbomachinery | Siemens SGT 800
AB turbines forCTMM
GMSA | Guarantor| Siemens Industrig Acquisition of two 9/13/2016| 3/13/2020 | SEK 175,230,000 SEK 123,133,000
Turbomachinery | Siemens SGT 800
AB turbines for CT
GMSA | Guarantor| Siemens Industrig Acquisition of three 9/13/2016| 3/13/2020 | SEK 263,730,000 SEK 172,545,500
Turbomachinery | Siemens SGT 800
AB turbines for CTI
GMSA- | Guarantor| International bond Project financing 7/27/2016| 7/27/2023 | USD 250,000,000( USD 250,000,000
GFSA- |®
CTR
GMSA- | Guarantor| International bond Project financing 12/5/2017| 7/27/2023 | USD 86,000,000 USD 86,000,000
CTR @
GFSA | Guarantor| PW Power Turbine financing 3/30/2016| 12/2023 USD 12,000,000 USD 12,000,000
Systems, In
AJSAP | Guarantor| Export Leasing aircraft 7/19/2017| 7/19/2027 | USD 16,480,000/ USD 14,008,000
- Development Bombardier Inc. Mode
Canada BD-100-1A10
(Challenger 350
Variant)
GMSA | Guarantor| Cargill Limited Project financing 2/15/2018| 1/29/2021 | USD 25,000,000( USD 20,000,000
GECEN]| Guarantor| Vogt Power Acquisition of two 1/12/2018 In USD 14,768,000 USD 2,700,000
International Inc. | boilers compliance
with duties
and
obligations
established i
the contrac
GECEN]| Guarantor| Loan UBS AG Project financing 4/25/2018| 3/20/2023 | USD 20,000,000 USD 37,183,33
Stamford Branc

(1) The Guarantee granted by ASA to the Co-Issuerbefriternational Bond GMSA, GFSA (absorbed by GMSA)
and CTR was approved by the Board of Directorswre B, 2016 and ratified by Board of Directors Mé&sion
April 26, 2017 and July 11, 2018. The fees agregdnuas consideration for the services and respititisi
assumed for the issuance at July 27, 2016, werg.@ rlillion and for the issuance at December 5,720&re
$ 14.7 million.

(2)

services and responsibilities assumed were woBi3 $nillion.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financialt&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 20: NEGATIVE WORKING CAPITAL

ASA has also reported a deficit of 2,190,372,95itsiworking capital at March 31, 2019 (calculatsdcurrent assets
less current liabilities).

With the aim of reversing the current deficit ia Wworking capital, ASA and its shareholders aramilag to execute a

plan for refinancing liabilities in the short term.

NOTE 21: FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Breakdown of balances in foreign currency of monetassets and liabilities is as follows:

03.31.2019 12.31.2018
Type and amount of | Exchange rate | Amount recorded in | Amount recorded in
foreign currency (2) pesos pesos

ASSET
CURRENT ASSETS

Banks uUsD 7,25¢ 43.1¢ 313,18: 403,40(
Total current assets 313,18: 403,40(
Total Assets 313,182 403,40(
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Supplier: usD 24 93¢ 43.3¢ 1,081,06. 3,342,87.
Total current liabilities 1,081,06. 3,342,87.
Total Liabilities 1,081,062 3,342,874

(1) Prevailing exchange rate at closing
Information required by Exhibit G, in compliancetivSection 1, Chapter Ill, Title IV of the restatedt by the CNV.
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Albanesi S.A.

Notes to the Condensed Interim Separate Financiatt&ements (Cont'd)

NOTE 22: CLASSIFICATION OF RECEIVABLES AND DEBTS BY DUE DATES AND INTEREST

ACCRUAL

The breakdown of receivables and debts at Marcl2@19, according to their collection or paymenirtend

restatement clauses, is detailed in the table below

Other

Deferred tax

Trade

) Income tax Other liabilities Loans
receivable: advance payables

To be du

First quarte 7,632,54( - 1,522,901 97,906,22( 4,132,171
Seconcquarte 3,307,28¢ - - 1,266,182 -
Third quarte 69,788 - - 1,266,182 -
Fourth quarte 69,791 - - - 1,266,18: 1,206,544,48
More than 1 ye: 471,992,61: 1,528,87¢ 67,317,80: - 18,055,147 279,540,64¢
Subtota 483,072,01¢ 1,528,87¢ 67,317,80: 1,522,901 119,759,91« 1,490,217,30
Past du - - - - - -
Without stated ter! 187,374 - - - 888,128,29: -
Total 483,250,39¢ 1,528,87¢ 67,317,80: 1,522,901 1,007,888,20 1,490,217,30
Non-interest bearir 483,250,39: 1,528,87¢ 67,317,80: 1,522,901 1,007,888,20 -
At fixed rate - - - - - 1,207,593,85
At floating rat¢ - - - - - 282,623,44¢
Total at 03.31.201 483,250,39¢ 1,528,87¢ 67,317,80: 1,522,901 1,007,888,20 1,490,217,30

Information required by Exhibit G, in compliancetlvSection 1, Chapter Ill, Title IV of the restatedt by the CNV.

NOTE 23: STORAGE OF DOCUMENTATION

On August 14, 2014, the CNV issued General Resiltio. 629 that introduces amendments to its réigakinvolving

storage and preservation of corporate books, aticgunecords and business documents. The Compaspyskend
preserves its corporate books, accounting recandsrelevant business documents at its principateplaf business
located at Av. L.N. Alem 855, 14th floor - City Bluenos Aires

Furthermore, it is informed that the Company seniviorking papers and non-sensitive informationfigral years not
yet statute-barred to its storage services supplier

Entity responsible for warehousing of informatioDemicile
Iron Mountain Argentina S.A. — Av. Amancio Alcor2482, City of Buenos Aires
Iron Mountain Argentina S.A. — San Miguel de Tucum@®1, Spegazzini, Ezeiza.

A detail of the documentation sent for preservaimmvailable at the registered office of that tgntas well as the
documentation referred to by article 5, clause,&8ytion | of Chapter V, Title II, of the REGULA®NS (N.T. 2013

as amended).

NOTE 24: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TRANSLATION INTO ENGL ISH LANGUAGE

These financial statements are the English traoslaif those originally prepared by the CompanySpanish and
presented in accordance with accounting princigleserally accepted in Argentina. The effects of diféeerences

between the accounting principles generally accepté\rgentina and the accounting principles gelheeccepted in

the countries in which the financial statementstaree used have not been quantified. Accordintly,accompanying
financial statements are not intended to presenfitiancial position, statements of comprehensigerne, changes in
equity or cash flows in accordance with accountirigciples generally accepted in the countriesseirs of the financial
statements, other than Argentina.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SECTION 12, CHAP TERIII, TITLE IV, OF THE
NATIONAL SECURITIES COMMISSION REGULATIONS, FOR THE THREE-MONTH PERIOD

ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

General matters referred to the activity of Albar®4a. (the Company)

1. Significant specific legal systems entailing thasliag or rebirth of contingent benefits set forttose regulations.

7.

There are none.

Significant changes in the company activities anilsir circumstances that took place during thediisgears
corresponding to the financial statements, thacaffheir comparability with those presented invimes years, or
that could affect comparability with those to begented in future years.

None.

Breakdown of balances receivable and debts acaptditheir aging and due date.

See Note 22 to the separate financial statemeMsuath 31, 2019.

Breakdown of receivables and debts according tditlaacial impact of maintaining the balances.

See Note 22 to the separate financial statemensuath 31, 2019.

Intercompany:

Percentage of participation in intercompany:

See Note 6 to the separate financial statemesiath 31, 2019.

Accounts payable and receivable with intercompany:

See Note 18 to the separate financial statemeMsuath 31, 2019.

Trade receivables or loans against directors, sgndiembers of the surveillance committee or tleddtives in the
second degree inclusive.

See Note 18 to the separate financial statemeisuath 31, 2019.
Frequency and scope of the physical inventompatierials and spare parts.

The Company has no physical inventory of matedals$ spare parts.
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Current values

8. Source of the data used in calculating the otiwalues for the valuation of inventories, propepiant and
equipment, and other significant assets.

Not applicable.

Property, plant and equipment

9. Release of the Reserve for technical revaluatioen part of it had been previously reduced tmdbksses.

There are none.
10. Value of unused Property, plant and equiprdeetto obsolescence.
There are none.

Equity interest in other companies

11. Interests in other companies in excess ofiitiieauthorized by Section 31 of Law No. 19550.

See Note 6 to the separate financial statememisuath 31, 2019.

Recoverable values

12. Criteria followed to determine significant reecable values of property, plant and equipmentenss and spare
parts, as a limit to their accounting valuation.

None.

Insurance

13. Insured items:
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Below is a detail of insured amounts by Albanesi. and its subsidiaries

Kind of risk

Insured amount 03-2019

Insured amount12-2018

Operational all risk- Material damag
Operational all risl- Loss of profi
Contractors’ all-risk - enlargement of power plants
material damag:

Contractors' all-risk - Enlargement of power plant
advance loss cprofit (ALOP)

Civil Liability (work)

Civil Liability (primary)

Civil Liability (excess coverag

Directors and Officer(D&O) liability insuranct
Turbine project transport insural

Transport Argentine and international ma
Automobile

Personaaccident

Personal accider

Directors' bon

Customs bor

Financial advances bo

Contract execution boi

ENES Boni

Bond for commercial authorization of proje
Bond to secure offer maintenance in proj
Judicial bon

Environmental insuran

Technical equipment insurance

Life insurance- mandatory life insuran:
Life - mandatory group life insurance (LCT,
employment contract la)

Life - Additional group life insuranc

USD 878,146,97
USD 218,067,94
USD 466,000,00

USD 150,986,00

uUsD 10,000,00
UsSD 11,000,00
USD 18,000,00
USD 30,000,00
USD 133,000,0C
USD 20,000,00
$7,909,14

$ 750,001

USD 1,000,00
$ 2,050,00

$ 159,339,23

$ 480,001
$541,391,30
$ 1,866,099,4¢

$31,421,16
$ 105,716,90
USD 396,004

$ 68,75l
Disability: 1 salary per yea

Death: 1/2 salary per ye

I

24 salarie

USD 878,146,97
USD 218,067,94
USD 466,000,00

USD 150,986,00

uUSD 10,000,00
USD 11,000,00
USD 18,000,00
USD 30,000,00
USD 133,000,0C
USD 20,000,00
$6,959,14

$ 750,00

USD 1,000,00
$2,000,00

$ 328,608,00

$ 430,00
$ 468,930,79
$871,128,51

$31,421,16
$ 96,259,69
USD 396,005

$ 55,001
Disability: 1 salary per yesg

Death: 1/2 salary per ye

D

D

24 salarie

Insurance is bought at market values, which wigelyer accounting values.

Operational all-risk:

All-risk insurance covers all the risks of lossptiysical damage caused to property owned by orrthdecharge of the
insured while situated in the place(s) describetthiénpolicy, provided that such damage occurs aotédly, suddenly or
unexpectedly, and makes it necessary to repaioaneiplace such property as a direct consequenaaybf the risks
covered by the policy. This policy includes coverdgr loss of profit, with the aim of covering tlesses caused by the
interruption of the activities as a result of tiseident, both as regards the profit that is no ésraiptained and the expenses
the Company continues to bear despite its inagtigitich that the insured may be in the same fighsttuation as if the

accident had not occurred.
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Construction all-risk and ALOP:

Contractors’ all-risk insurance covers all accidéor unforeseeable damages occurred during theugsa of a civil
work, including damages caused by acts of God,ideavthey are not expressly excluded in the policy.

As for the coverage for the delay in the startAlp) the expected margin of the business for &ie ef energy an power
is insured, discounting variable costs during teeqa of repair or replacement of the event ocalirre

Civil liability:

These policies cover underlying civil liability tiie insured, as a result of injuries and/or deé#tthied parties and/or
damages to property of third parties, caused andédaved from the development of the insured dgtiand product
liability, subject to the terms, conditions, lintittns and exclusions contained in the policy.

They are structured as follows:

Individual policies were taken out for each of Atflesi Group companies, with a maximum compensatfod XD
1,000,000 per event and per plant and two reinstté clauses over the life of the policy.

In addition, an insurance policy common to all camigs has been taken out with a compensationdird&D 9,000,000-
per event and during the effective term of the @oln excess of USD 1,000,000 - (individual pol&iewith two
reinstatements exclusively for operations liabifityd without reinstatement for product liability.

Directors and Officers (D&O) liability insurance

This policy covers all actions or decision-makiriglmectors and/or executives as such, outsidgthéessional service
or company where they work; for example, dismisslalemployees, hirings, financial, advertising andrketing
decisions, mergers or acquisitions, shareholdaiesients, accounting records, which may be peddrwith
negligence or fault, error or imprudence and carseconomic damage to an employee, shareholdéirdrgarty. It
does not cover malicious intent.

It also covers the company in case of stock-exchatejms or from holders of bonds or securities.

It covers the personal equity of present, pastituré directors and/or executives, and the compagyposure to capital
market issues.

Transport insurance:

The Company has an insurance policy that covensp@tation of all generators of Albanesi Grouperrtie modality
of sworn statement to be presented monthly in esréiacovers losses or damages of goods of theédsas a result of
its mobilization during transportation, which mag international, national or urban, either by laaid or sea.
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Personal accidents insurance:

Covers death and disability risks and medical &ttenand pharmaceutical expenses resulting fromkwelated
accidents.

Automobile insurance:

This insurance covers the damage to own vehiclegelisas extra-contractual civil liability of thenmer, user or driver
of the automobile involved in an accident wheredtlipiarties are injured or die.

Directors' bond:

This guarantee is required by the General Compdra@s (Law 19550, Section 256, paragraph 2) froneaors of

corporations and members of the administrative ésdf other companies (LLC, joint stock companyjisTguarantee
covers the Company in case of non-compliance whiiigations by Directors or Managing partners whikrforming

their duties.

Customs Guarantees:

Temporary imports: this guarantee avoids the paywigrertinent duties for the entry of goods irtie tountry, provided
that they are exported in a term determined, athwtime the guarantee is released.

Temporary export: the amount of pertinent dutiesqararanteed for the export of those exported gaditsh will be re-
imported.

Financial advances bond:

It guarantees that the money received by the cuistomaccount of advance, will be applied to tHeatfve compliance
with the contract agreed upon .

Contract execution bond:

It guarantees the compliance with all the obligadi@stablished in the contract and in the spetifica of the call for
bids. This policy has unlimited duration; it iseabed when returned or upon the provisional remepfithe work without
observations.

Environmental bond:

The environmental bond for damage with group incggecovers the environmental bond establishedéggneral Law
on Environment No. 25675, Section 22 in agreemeétft thie provisions of enforcement authorities.

Bond to secure offer maintenance in projects:

It guarantees the offer maintenance and signirigeo€ontract in the time and manner required bydad bidding rules.
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Judicial bond:

Insurance bond for judicial guarantees providegdiits with an appropriate means to guarantee hreicedural
obligations when the respective Code so requires.

These coverages apply both in cases in which tthgejinearing the case has ordered the lock of dgivoal remedy,
and in those in which the constitution of a coumbad has been arranged: replacement of provisiemaédies : the
provisional remedy can be substituted by the defenih a lawsuit through this policy, thereby resieg the equity
affected by such measure.

Counterbond: it is the guarantee that must be geavby the person who has requested the lock ohasonal remedy
to guarantee the damages that may arise in cdseviofg requested it without right.

Mandatory life insurance:

Mandatory life insurance is a coverage that theleyep is obliged to take out on behalf of its enyg@es. It covers the
risk of death of worker in an employment relatiapsifior any cause, without limitations of any kirg#} hours a day, in
or outside the country. The insured amount is $5,8s established by the National Insurance Sueedency.

Life insurance (LCT, employment contract law):

This insurance covers underlying obligations frohe tEmployment Contract Law, if the company has &y p
compensation in case of a total and permanentitiigady death of the employee, whichever the cause

Group Life insurance:

The Company has taken out a group life insurandeypoon behalf of all Albanesi Group employees.ghants
compensation in case of death, double severancemage of accidental death, partial losses daetalent, advances
for terminal diseases, organ transplant and birtthidd after the employee’s death.

Positive and negative contingencies

14. Elements considered to calculate provisions whasgances, considered individually or in the aggregekceed
2% of the equity.

There have not been changes in the issues preyimsbrted.
15. Contingent situations not accounted for at the dathe financial statements.
There are none.

Irrevocable advances on account of future subsonigt

16. Status of the capitalization procedure.

There are none.
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Unpaid cumulative dividends on preferred shares

There are none.

Conditions, circumstances or terms for the remo¥aéstrictions on the distribution of unappropedearnings.

See Note 16 to the separate financial statemesuath 31, 2019.
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REVIEW REPORT ON THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To the Shareholders, President and Directors of
Albanesi S.A.

Legal address: Leandro N. Alem 855 - 14th floor
City of Buenos Aires

Tax Registration Number: 30-68250412-5

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim separate financial statements of
Albanesi S.A. (“the Company”), including the statement of financial position at March 31,
2019, the statement of comprehensive income for the three-month periods ended March
31, 2019, the statements of changes in equity and of cash flows for the three-month period
then ended, and the selected explanatory notes.

The balances and other information corresponding to the fiscal year 2018 and to its
interim periods are an integral part of the financial statements mentioned above;
therefore, they must be considered in connection with these financial statements.

Board's responsibility

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards, adopted by the Argentine Federation of Professional Councils in Economic
Sciences (FACPCE) as professional accounting standards and included by the National
Securities Commission (CNV) in its regulations, as approved by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and is therefore responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the condensed interim separate financial statements mentioned in the first
paragraph, in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial
Information (IAS 34).

Price Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L., Bouchard 557, piso 8° C1106ABG - Ciudad de Buenos Aires
T: +(54.11) 4850.0000, F: +(54.11) 4850.1800, www.pwe.com/ar

Price Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L. es una firma miembro de la red global de PricewaterhouseCoopers International Limited (PwCIL). Cada una de las firmas es una
entidad legal separada que no actia como mandataria de PwCIL ni de cualquier otra firma miembro de la red.
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Scope of our review

Our review was limited to the application of the procedures established under
International Standards on Review Engagements ISRE 2410 Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity, adopted as a review
standard in Argentina by Technical Pronouncement No. 33 of the FACPCE and approved
by the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB). A review of
interim financial information consists of inquiries of Company staff responsible for
preparing the information included in the condensed interim separate financial
statements and of analytical and other review procedures. This review is substantially less
in scope than an audit examination conducted in accordance with international standards
on auditing and consequently it does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion on the financial position, the comprehensive income,
or the cash flows of the Company.

Conclusion

On the basis of our review, nothing has come to our attention that makes us think that the
condensed interim separate financial statements mentioned in the first paragraph of this
report have not been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting
standards set forth by the CNV.

Report on compliance with current regulations
In accordance with current regulations, we report, in connection with Albanesi S.A., that:

a) the condensed interim separate financial statements of Albanesi S.A. have been
transcribed into the Inventory and Balance Sheet book and as regards those matters
that are within our field of competence, they are in compliance with the provisions of
the General Companies Law and pertinent resolutions of the National Securities
Commission;

b) the condensed interim separate financial statements of Albanesi S.A. arise from
accounting records carried in all formal aspects in accordance with legal requirements;
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¢) we have read the additional information of the notes to the financial statements
required by section 12, Chapter I11I, Title IV of the rules of the National Securities
Commission and insofar as concerns our field of competence, we have no observations
to make;

d) at March 31, 2019, there is no debt accrued in favor of the Argentine Integrated Social
Security System.

City of Buenos Aires, May 10, 2019

PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO. S.R.L.

(Partner)

Raiil Leonardo Vigljone
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Report of the Syndics’ Committee
To the Shareholders of
Albanesi S.A.

1. In accordance with Section 294 of Law No. 19550 and the standards issued by the National Securities
Commission (CNV), we have reviewed the accompaﬁying condensed interim separate financial statements of
Albanesi S.A. (“the Company™), including the statement of financial position at March 31, 2019, the statement of
comprehensive income for the three-month period ended March 31, 2019, the Statements of changes in equity and
of cash flows for the three-month period then ended, and the notes to the financial statements. The balances and
other information corrésponding to the fiscal year 2018 are an integral part of the audited financial statements

mentioned above; therefore, they must be considered in connection with these financial statements.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial '
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, adopted by the Argentine Federation
of i’rofessional Councils in Economic Sciences (FACPCE) as professional accounting standards and included by
the National Securities Commission (CNV) in its regulations, as approved by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), and is therefore responsible for the preparation and presentation of the condensed
interim separate financial statements mentioned in the first paragraph, in accordance with International
Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Information (IAS 34). Our responsibility is to express a conclusion

based on the review we have performed with the scope detailed in paragraph 3.

3. Our review was carried out in accordance with standards applicable to syndics. Those standards require
the application of the procedures established by Technical Pronouncement No. 33 of the Argentine Federation of
Professional Councils in Economic Sciences for limited reviews of interim financial statements, and include
verifying the consistency of the documents reviewed with the information on corporate decisions, as disclosed in
minutes and the conformity of those decisions to the law and by-laws insofar as concerns formal and documentary
aspects. To fulfill our professional duties, we have reviewed the work done by the external auditors, Price
Waterhouse & Co. S.R.L., who issued their unqualified report on the condensed interim separate financial
statements on the same date as this report. A review of interim financial information consists of inquiries of
Company staff responsible for preparing the information included in the condensed interim separate financial
statements and of analytical and other review procedures. This review is substantially less in scope than an audit
examination conducted in accordance with international standards on auditing and consequently it does not enable
us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on the financial position, the comprehensive income, or the cash
flows of the Company. We have not assessed the administrative, financing, marketing and operating business

criteria as these matters fall within the exclusive competence of the Board of Directors and Shareholders' meeting.

4. As indicated in Note 2, the condensed interim separate financial statements mentioned in paragraph 1

have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34.
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5. Based on our review, we are not aware of any significant change that must be made to the condensed
interim separate financial statements mentioned in paragraph 1, so that they are submitted in accordance with the

relevant regulations of Law No. 19550, of the National Securities Commission and with the standards mentioned

in paragraph 2.
6. The provisions of Section 294 of the Law No. 19550 have been duly fulfilled.

City of Buenos Aires, May 10, 2019

N——
MarceloYP. Lern T

Full Syndic
For the Syndics’ Committee




